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*  Mr. Wang Miao resigned on 31 March 2009 as Executive Director & Compliance officer
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RESULTS

Revenue

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Attributable to:

Equity holders of
the Company

Minority interests

Profit for the year

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets
Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY

Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company

Minority interests

2004 2005 2006 2007
—EENE —EERE —TEEXNE —ETtF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET FET FHET FHET
B EE
A 635,827 729,561 870,619 922,174
BRELRIAE A 22,330 29,158 27,917 42,848
I8 (4,668) (4,943) (2,770) (2,558)
FEEH 17,662 24,215 25,147 40,290
FEh
SN
fRERE A 17,662 24,215 25,160 38,801
LR RER — — (13) 1,489
FE i F) 17,662 24,215 25,147 40,290
At 31 December
R+=-B=+-8
2004 2005 2006 2007
—EEENE —TETRE —TEXE —ET+E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
EERER
BEAE 106,422 288,939 433,346 743,654
BERE (40,831) (167,234) (268,501) (460,058)
65,591 121,705 164,845 283,596
R
FRARREFE A
JE 5 R 65,591 121,705 158,127 274,654
DR RS — — 6,718 8,942
65,591 121,705 164,845 283,596
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On behalf of the Board of Directors of Inspur International Limited
(the “Company”), | am pleased to announce the financial report
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2008.

During the year under review, the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately HK$1,841,584,000, increased by 99.7% as
compared with HK$922,174,000 last year. Profit attributable to
shareholders rose from HK$38,801,000 to HK$311,633,000,
increased by 703%. Earnings per share rose by 591%, from
HK$1.48 cents to HK$10.22 cents. The Board recommended the
payment of a final dividend of HK$2 cents per ordinary share for
the year ended 31 December 2008.

2008 marked a landmark year to the Group in terms of corporate
development. Despite the tremendous change in the international
and domestic economies, with the support from shareholders, the
leadership of the Board and the concerted efforts of the
management and staff, the Group achieved satisfactory
performance by adhering to the specialised and customer-
oriented operation strategies and acting promptly and precisely in
response of market changes.

On 29 August 2008, the Group successfully migrated from GEM
Board to the Main Board, upon which the Group restructured its
business and achieved synergy effects. All business segments of
the Group developed further with significant improvements in
operating results. With strong improvement in profitability, the
Group has consolidated its leading position in IT service industry.

Pursuing the Group's strategy of providing unique services for
high-end customers in its niche market, the Company has been
devoted to the high-end market by providing tailor-made
integrated IT service solutions for customers in sectors including
corporate and taxation, telecom, finance and government based
on its thorough understanding of its customers and the industry.
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Chairman’s Statement
EFEHRE

During the reporting period, sales of existing products recorded
significant growth.The Group has further enriched its product
offerings by beefing up its research and development efforts. The
Group has also improved its customer service by establishing
regional service teams across the nation to provide expeditious
services with the support of a centralised platform. While
maximising its business growth, the Company has also adopted
effective measures to improve its corporate governance structure
and maintain a healthy financial position, realising a balanced
development with its risk control.

The strategic development goal of the Company is to become a
leading integrated IT service provider principally engaged in
solution and software outsourcing. In light of the huge growth
potential in the IT service industry of the PRC, the Group will
capitalise its edges to capture new business opportunities in 2009
by rationalising management, strengthening cost control and
proactively expanding the domestic and international markets. To
further develop its IT business, the Group will seek opportunities
for merger and acquisition as well as strategic partnership in
domestic and international markets. The Group will also target
small and medium enterprises as new customers to broaden its
customer base and increase its market share. By further expanding
its core business scale and strengthening its value chain, the Group
will consolidate its leading position in the IT solution service
industry and maximise its profitability. Looking forward, the Group
will further explore business opportunities through research and
development of new products. We are confident of our ability to
maximise return for the Company and its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Group’s outstanding performance is attributed to the supports
of our business partners, staff, management and shareholders. On
behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take this
opportunity to extend my gratitude and appreciation to our
shareholders and staff for their continued supports and valuable
contributions during the year.

Sun Pishu

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2009

O () Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited

BEPRAR  AREERBEMREER
R ARMKHERA - E—F
CETRITENERR  BXTEAT
ERFRBRBE  ExREEERRESE
X EGL  HETFaETL ER
AHACRBE I[N - EEREBER
MR - ARENBMIER - BEH D
XERRBON T TE  RERBERY
B FAR - BIR T EERE A5
TR -

ERM SR UBRTENEFINE
RZONESITRBHERRZ QA
B RARRARNERIT A o P EITRS
EBREBENERN —TTNF - A&
BREET RNEBEEL  TUEELE
B HEITRAEIE - AR AR - TR
BMEREA - BERMETS - BEZITR
WA - — T EERESRINETTHIE
MSHREBAERH  RARE—FRF
NP ERER  BBEREITRRBIR
B EAMSHEER  E—HEARL
EBRE EREEER  BERS
FE LA R 7 28 B2 0 B0 ITAR T <R 15 <8 5T 1
7 TEIRFWABEN - RERK » &
SEBEBHEHRERARSEES K
MEE - RAREEL  HERARQ
A RARBRRERIBBOR -

&)

AEBERERASROKE  2REXRKR
#OBT EEEREROXE - -AA
ERREZERN2BBRRBUAROH
BORHABMA-EUAREEENR X
FoUH2EBETIRNBE—F/KEM
FHONBEEREREE -

EFSTRE

&R —EENF=ZA=-_+=H



Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The domestic and international economy experienced tremendous
change in 2008. With the support from the shareholders and the
concerted efforts of the Board of Directors, the management and
the staff, the Group’s overall operating results recorded a
significant growth. The Group also maintains a healthy financial
position, realizing a perfect balance between business growth and
risk management.

1. Strong growth in turnover

During the vyear, the Group recorded a revenue of
approximately HK$1,841,584,000 (2007: HK$922,174,000),
increased by approximately one fold as compared with last
year. Integrated IT services business recorded a turnover of
approximately HK$1,234,000,000, representing 67 % of the
overall turnover and an increase of approximately 6 folds as
compared with the corresponding period of last year.

2. Remarkable improvement in gross profit

margin

Gross profit was approximately HK$514,182,000 (2007:
HK$92,666,000). The Group’s gross profit margin saw a
remarkable improvement with consolidated gross profit
margin of 27.92% (2007: 10.05%) which was mainly due to
its successful business transformation, strengthened
marketing efforts, enhanced product portfolio and expansion
into high valued business sector.

3. Significant increase in profit contribution
Net profit attributable to shareholders for 2008 was
approximately HK$311,633,000 (2007: HK$38,801,000),
increased over 7 times as compared with the corresponding
period of last year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DN

4. Healthy liquidity and financial position

As at 31 December 2008, shareholders’ funds of the Group
amounted to approximately HK$787,148,000 (2007:
HK$274,654,000). Current assets amounted to
approximately HK$1,116,583,000 (2007: HK$625,899,000)
of which approximately HK$606,929,000 (2007:
HK$167,236,000) was cash and bank balances. Current
liabilities amounted to approximately HK$347,902,000
(2007: HK$275,146,000). The Group's current assets were
approximately 3.21 times (2007: 2.27 times) over its current
liabilities. Gearing ratio of the Group, calculated as total
interest-bearing borrowings divided by shareholders’ equity,
was 0.31 (2007: 0.64).

The final dividend of HK$0.02 (2007: nil) per share has been
proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Group finances its operations mainly from shareholder equity,
internal generated funds and the 6% redeemable convertible
preferred shares held by Microsoft Corporation. During the year,
the Group conducted fund raising through issue and placing of
ordinary shares in order to enhance its capital base.

On 22 January 2008, the Company completed the issue of
100,000,000 ordinary shares at HK$1.25 per share, and received
net proceeds of HK$121,000,000. On 3 July 2008, pursuant to an
acquisition agreement, as a part of consideration for acquiring
Langchao Worldwide Services Limited CREIERIBRETAF)
, the Company issued to Accord Star Limited (F1E AR & T A
A]) 51,471,029 subdivided ordinary shares at HK$1.36272 per
share and 2008 and 2009 Convertible Notes of aggregate
principal amount of HK$58,450,000, which are convertible to
42,892,524 ordinary shares at a conversion price of HK$1.36272
per Share.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Although the Group has maintained a liquid position, banking
facilities have nevertheless been put in place for contingency
purposes. As at 31 December 2008, the Group’s total available
banking facilities amounted to RMB220,000,000 (2007:
UsSD3,500,000).

The Directors believe that the Group has sound financial position
with sufficient resources to satisfy its capital expenditure and
working capital requirements.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All of the Group's purchase and sales are mainly denominated in
Renminbi and United States Dollars. The Group has not used any
derivative instrument to hedge against its currency exposures. The
Directors believe that with its sound financial position, the Group
is able to meet its foreign exchange liabilities as and when they
become due.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2008, none of the Group’s assets was pledged
(2007: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities (2007: Nil).
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Management Discus |
EEENWR DT

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

2008 was a year of strategic development of the Group. The
Group focused on its “specialization” strategy to satisfy
customers’ need by acting promptly and precisely. Through a
series of strategic acquisitions, the Group successfully transformed
into an integrated IT services provider with solution and software
outsourcing as its core businesses.

On 29 August 2008, the Group successfully migrated from GEM
Board to the Main Board. The success of the Company is
increasingly recognized by the community and investors.

Currently, the Group’s businesses include the following three
sections:

(I) Integrated IT services

In 2008, the Group acquired premiere software outsourcing
business and system solution business through a series of
strategic acquisitions. The converge of businesses and
operations generated synergies and both gross profit and net
margin improved significantly. The Group has established its
leading position in the IT service sector. The Group’s
integrated IT services contributed RMB1.23 billion to the
Group’s sale revenue in 2008.

@ O () Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited

RBEEKRAT=R

—EE)N\FE RAKEZERERETA
BEEBEZEN—F  SEER[FE(]
REBE, [AEFPRBIIER]  HT
[RERE - BERTINEEER - B
B RDIBEE IR - IHER T R AR
R RMERBINE B L ABTHER S TR
BHERNEL -

“EZENFENRZTHAA  KEXIK
BIERBEIRED - RAWBEREBIK
BRI EXAMKREENGET

BREBENEBIEDRAT=ZARE :

(—) & EITHRH

“ETENEF - AREBEBE-RIE
BE LR - BEEHREINBEBM
ERBARATREBREET - BB
BEBMELNES  HRMED
BB EFNMFEFNBERBEREIR
Tt YT AKBEEITREEERNE
AL - EENGAITRIEEBE -
ZENFREETETI12.3ER
HEWA -



Enterprises IT services - ERP

As an experienced management software provider, the
Company is awarded the fastest growth enterprise in
management software sector of China for the sixth
consecutive years and has established its leading market
position. In 2008, through full-scale technical collaboration
with our strategic shareholder Microsoft, the Company
successfully launched upgraded ERP-GS5.0 products which
are advanced ERPs in PRC and leads the trend for
informationisation of China. The Company’s products have
been applied and acclaimed by customers of various fields,
such as corporations directly under the SASAC and
companies in broad industries such as pharmaceuticals,
petroleum chemicals, manufacturing and construction etc.
The Company entered into agreements of software
development and services with a number of major
enterprises directly under the SASAC, such as Sinopec,
Sinograin, CRECCL, FAW,. CCGRP and CSCEC in 2008 and
secured a certain volume of sale. The Company will take
effective measures to expand business to small-to-medium
enterprises in coming years, aiming to further increase its
market share in its niche market.

cussion and Analysis
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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2. IT services for tax management

During the reporting period, the Group acquired the entire
interest in Shandong Inspur Business System Company
Limited* (ILIEREEAZESBR AT and the full control
of the IT services for tax management. The Company
provides tax-collection cashier machines, tax management
software and integrated tax-control solutions for taxation
authorities and commercial customers. The Company’s self-
developed products such as taxation information
management and taxation management supporting systems
have been launched and applied in 10 provinces, including
Beijing, Zhejiang, Henan, Shandong and Jiangsu. The sale of
tax-collection cashier machines has ranked first for
consecutive six years and successfully penetrated into 8
provinces and cities, including Beijing, Guangdong, Shanghai
and Liaoning, and outperformed its rivals. The Company
successfully developed its proprietary automatic ratepaying
machines (ARM) with approved self-developed patents in
2008 and commenced trial application in Shandong and
some other places. It is expected that commercial launch will
commence in the second half this year. We expect that IT
services for tax management will make long-term
contributions to the Group's future development.

Telecom IT services

Being one of major IT service providers of telecom operators,
such as China Mobile, China Unicom and China Telecom, the
Group’s outstanding business - OSS (Telecom Operation
Support System) has presence in the market of China Mobile
in 14 provinces, the market of China Unicom in 5 provinces
and the market of China Telecom in a number of provinces.
The Group has an overall market coverage of approximately
25%. Furthermore, the Company made major
breakthroughs in overseas internet and telecom
management markets by entering into agreements with the
telecom companies of Pakistan, United Arab Emirates, etc.

The rollout of 3G network by the PRC's government has
brought not only technology innovation and service
upgrades, but also the change of the landscape of the
industry and market. The Group will share a lot more
opportunities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Financial IT services

During the reporting period, China Construction Bank
Corporation, Agricultural Bank of China, China Merchants
Bank, Bank of China and Bank of Communications as the
long term customers of the Group’s IT services for financial
sectors, continued to support our business. Financial
management software, including banking management and
analysis software, wealth management software, developed
during the year was all certified and applied in the state level.
The company improved its customer service system by setting
up local supporting teams across China. The local teams are
supported by the centralised back office. IT services for
financial sector is a traditional business of the Company and
will enjoy a sustainable and stable growth in the future.

Governmental IT service - E-government

By leveraging our technology and market advantages of our
strategic partner, Microsoft, we launched a ECGAP  (GRJEIEX
EEHF A ) |, which is currently applied by about 40 out of
340 prefecture-level cities in China. The Group intends to
extend to 100 prefecture-level cities in the next 3 years. In
2008, the Group launched a series of software products
including integrated monitoring system, urban emergence
system, efficiency supervision system and public service
system. These new products have enriched our product
offering and met government departments’ demands of their
differentiated back office management. Our governmental
products were recognized as 2008 Self-innovative New
Products by Science & Technology Department of Shandong.
In 2009, the Group also intends to explore to the markets of
Golden Quality Supervision, Golden Agriculture and
environmental protection as a new profit source of our
governmental IT business.
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Software outsourcing business

During the reporting period, the Group acquired Inspur
Worldwide Services Limited and started to engage in the
provision of software outsourcing services. Our software
outsourcing business comprises of testing, BPO, software
development consultation, embedded systems, server
hosting, IT outsourcing business, ranging from low to high
end comprehensive technological services. Due to the
contribution of our shareholders on technology and
marketing expertise, we had been awarded “Global
Outsourcing 100" by Fortune Magazine for consecutive 3
years. Our global ranking had advanced from 60 to 38 in
2008. In 2008, in order to build up closer relationship with
strategic customers and better understand their needs, we
established local R&D Offices in the US, Japan and Hong
Kong. This enables us to upgrade our capability and quality of
service to high-end substantial clients comprehensively,
actively expand our domestic market, continue to consolidate
our competitiveness in enterprise application system and
embedded software and develop our business in discrete
manufacturing and communications.

Looking forward, we intend to consolidate our peers in the
industry by joint venture, alliance and acquisition. The
Company will attract talent professionals and provide
training to staff. The Company will provide outsourcing
services such as ODC and BOT to enhance its flexibility and
overall capability. According to our analysis of the future
trend present development of the market, we believe that
the further growth of IT market will depend on the
application of IT systems by companies in China. The Group
will seek to maintain the growth of its outsourcing business
by improving its competitiveness, vertical and horizontal
integration, acquisition and restructuring.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

(I) Manufacturing and sales of IT products

During the reporting period, the Group introduced its IT
products to Latin American market as scheduled. Amid to the
fluctuation of crude oil prices and unfavorable global
economic environment, the Group realized an annual
revenue of approximately HK$171,000,000, representing a
decline of 32% as compared with last year. Through overseas
sales of IT products, the Company seeks to explore the
overseas market for its IT services. Overseas IT business will
generate growth momentum with new customers and sales
channels.

(111 IT components trading

During the reporting period, IT components trading remained
stable. Following the shift in focus of the Group’s business,
the contributing proportion of computer components
distribution business in our principle business decreased. The
Group recorded a revenue of approximately
HK$436,349,000 for the year, accounting for 23.7% of total
revenue of the Group, representing a decrease of 10.96% as
compared with last year.

Last year, the Group successfully completed its business
transformation and made significant achievements in
building up customer base, market share and R&D. During
the year, our main businesses brought us strong earning
contribution and results Revenue and net profit significantly
increased by one fold.

OUTLOOK

Looking forward to 2009, the Group will continue to focus on our
major businesses. The Group will capitalise suitable opportunities
and refine our management system, strengthen cost control, as
well as actively expand our domestic and international markets.
Regarding IT service business, we will seek M&A opportunities and
strategic cooperation partners to further expand, improve our
value chain, maintain our leading position in IT service sector and
improve profitability, which accordingly create larger value for our
shareholders and society.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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MATERIAL ACQUISITION, DISPOSALS AND
SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT

During the year, the Group had the following acquisitions:

Acquisition — 60% in equity interest in
Shandong Inspur Business System Company
Limited

Pursuant to an acquisition agreement dated 19 February 2008, the
Group has acquired 60% equity interests in Shandong Inspur
Business System Company LTD, a company principally engaged in
the development, production and sale of computer software and
computer peripherals particularly in respect of computerized
cashier machines and point-of-sale terminals, and the provision of
relevant information technology solution services in the PRC, at a
consideration of RMB36,000,000. The Group’s shareholding in
Inspur Business was increased from 40% to 100% upon
completion of the acquisition.

Acquisition-100% equity interest in Langchao
Worldwide Services Limited

Pursuant to an acquisition agreement dated 5 May 2008, the
Group has agreed to acquire 100% equity interest in Langchao
Worldwide Services Limited, a company principally engaged in the
outsourcing of software in Hong Kong, the PRC, Japan, USA and
other overseas markets, at an aggregated consideration of
HK$194,835,000, which was settled in cash payment of
HK$66,243,900, allotment of 51,471,029 shares at an issue price
of HK$1.36272 per share and HK$58,450,500 by issue of
Convertible Notes.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Acquisition — 21.26% and an additional 48.69%
equity interest in Inspur Group Shandong
Genersoft Incorporation

Pursuant to the acquisition agreements dated 18 December 2007
and 23 October 2008, the Group has agreed to acquire 21.26%
and an additional 48.69% equity interests in Inspur Group
Shandong Genersoft Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”), a
company principally engaged in the development and distribution
of enterprise resources planning products, and offering all-round
services for enterprise informationization, at a consideration of
RMB35,079,000, for the acquisition of 21.26% equity interests
and RMB87,382,000 for the acquisition of 48.69% equity
interests, subject to valuation adjustment. Upon completion of the
above equity acquisitions, the Group's shareholding in Inspur
Genersoft was increased from 30.05% to 100%.

Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any material
acquisitions, disposals or change in its investments during the year
ended 31 December 2008.

EMPLOYEES

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group had a total of
3,072 (2007: 605) employees. Increase in number of employees
was mainly attributable to the acquisitions during the year. The
Group implements comprehensive remuneration policy which is
regularly reviewed by the management. Total remuneration,
including directors’ remuneration and mandatory provident fund
contributions, amounted to approximately HK$145,233,000
(2007: HK$16,357,000).

Employees are remunerated according to their performance and
experience. On top of basic salaries, the Group also provides
mandatory provident fund, medical and insurance schemes for
employees. In addition, discretionary bonus and share options may
be granted to eligible employees with reference to the Group’s as
well as individual employee’s performance.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile
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DIRECTORS

Mr. Sun Pishu (FRA%) |, aged 46, is the chairman of the Board.
He joined the Group in August 1998. Mr. Sun is currently a
delegate of the People’s Congress of the PRC. He graduated from
Shandong University with a Bachelor of Science degree in wireless
electronics in 1983. He has attained over 25 years’ experience in
the IT industry particularly with its service in the Inspur Group. He
was awarded the title of Key Award Technological Personnel (2
#RHE A ) by the Shandong provincial government and also
awarded as The 13th Top Ten Outstanding Youth Award in the
PRC in 2002. He is a director of a number of members of the
Inspur Group as well as Inspur Corporation and is the chairman of
Inspur Corporation and Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co.
Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Mr. Sun is
responsible for and devotes a substantial part of his time and
effort for the overall planning and development of the Group.

Mr. Zhang Lei (38% ) , aged 45, is the executive director and
Chief executive officer of the Group. He has overall responsibility
and devotes a substantial part of his time and effort for the
finance, general administration and technology departments. He
joined the Group in February 2003. Mr. Zhang graduated from
Shandong University with a Bachelor of Science degree in Wireless
Electronics and a Master degree in Economics in 1983 and 1992
respectively. Mr. Zhang has over 15 years' experience in financial
and corporate management. Mr. Zhang was responsible for the
Business Department in Shenyang People’s Bank Shenyang
Securities Exchange (BB MARRITESZHFZSHH L) .
Before joining the Inspur Group in 2000, Mr. Zhang was the vice-
president of Shenyang Wanzhong Group (E[GEREE) . He
is a director of a number of subsidiaries of the Inspur Group but
has not undertaken any active role in the day-to-day management
of such companies.

Mr. Wang Miao (FE®) , aged 46, is the deputy general manager
and compliance officer of the Group, an executive Director and an
Initial Management Shareholder. He has overall responsibility for
the overall management planning, business development, sales
and marketing and purchasing. Mr. Wang graduated from
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Shandong University in July 1984 with a Bachelor degree in
Computer Science. Mr. Wang is one of the founders of the Group.
Before joining the Group in August 1998, Mr. Wang worked in the
Inspur Group since 1991 and assumed a senior management role
in the business of the Inspur Group. Through its services in the
Inspur Group and the Group, Mr. Wang has accumulated over 10
years of experience in trading and management in IT industry. Mr.
Wong was resigned as an executive director and compliance
officer with effect from 31 March 2009.

Mr. Leung ChiHo (2% %) , aged 49, is the executive director
and chief technology officer of the Group responsible for the
overall planning and development of IT advisory services. Mr.
Leung graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a degree
in Bachelor of Science (Engineering) majoring in electrical
engineering in 1982. Before joining the Group in September
2002, Mr. Leung has worked for a number of companies in Hong
Kong engaged in IT industry, focusing on the research and
development of computer products and assuming senior engineer
role, through which he has accumulated over 20 years of
experience in IT industry.

Mr. Xin Wei Hua (£7%) |, aged 53, is a non-executive Director.
He joined the Group in September 1999. Mr. Xin graduated from
Shandong University with an Adult Higher Education Professional
Certificate in Micro-computer Applications in 1990. Mr. Xin has
assumed research supervisor and manager roles in the Inspur
Group during its service in the Inspur Group since 1989, through
which he has accumulated over 15 years experience in
management and research and development for electronics and
computer products. Mr. Xin has engaged extensively in
technological research in Hong Kong and Singapore, and has been
granted the several Advancement Award of Ministerial and
provincial level (ZI8H0 - A REHZ#E L) | He is a director of
a number of companies of the Inspur Group. He is also the vice
president of Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co., Ltd., a
company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and a member
of the Inspur Group.
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Mr. Wang Hung, Alex ( £ ) , aged 46, is a non-executive
Director and an Initial Management Shareholder. He joined the
Group in August 1998. Mr. Wang graduated in 1991 from
Louisiana Tech University in the US with a Master of Science
degree in Electrical Engineering and has over 15 years experience
in the IT industry. Mr. Wang has been a design expert and an
experienced engineer in Synchrous Group Inc., deputy general
manager of the engineering department of Pacific Information
Inc., technical deputy general manager of Mighty Micro Inc.,
general manager of Pacific Information Inc. and the technical
controller of Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co., Ltd., a
company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and a member
of the Inspur Group. He was resigned as non-executive director
with effective from 29.Jan.2009

Mr. Dong Hailong (ZE/&#E) , aged 31, is the manager of the
purchasing department responsible for maintaining and improving
the relationship between the Group and its suppliers. Mr. Dong
was graduated from Southwest Jiaotong University with a
Bachelor degree in Telecommunication Engineering in 1999. Mr.
Dong joined the Group in 2002. Mr. Dong was appointed as an
executive director and compliance officer with effect from 31
March 2009.

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, aged 46, is an independent non-executive
Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Meng
graduated from Computing Technology Institute of Academy of
Science (FREIRIEFTETEFT) |, majoring in computer application,
and has obtained a Doctorate degree in 1998. He currently holds a
senior position in a number of universities and committees
including the dean of Computer Science and Technology College
of Shandong University (IR AKSZ5H EHE S EEMTE0) |
dean, professor and PhD tutor of Shandong University Qilu
Software College (LR AKZZEBEHFZFT) |, head of the expert
group for the digitalisation of Shandong province (LU % {Z81E
TEBE/N4EEZRKMA) and supervisor of Shandong Province
Manufacturing Information Technical Engineering Technology
Research Center (ILR&EEXREFEB(CTITRERMATHL) .
He is mainly engaged in the research and development of
computer-aided design and graphics, and human interaction with
computers.
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Mr. Liu Ping Yuan, aged 73, is an independent non-executive
Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Liu has been in
the IT related industry for over 40 years detailed as follows. He has
undertaken a number of important positions in the PRC ( AZE A
RAMBIFEEEL) , deputy chairman and secretary general of the
Chinese Committee of the 22nd Meeting of the International
Postal Association (EEIESBEE A AEFEIAEZEE) and member
of the Ninth National Political Consultative Committee (FFEI AR
HFBEBCAREE) . Heis currently chairman of Chinese Postal
Association (FEZEEHBE S

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis, aged 50, graduated from University of
Toronto, Canada in 1981 with bachelor’s degree in arts majoring in
economics and commerce and has obtained a master of business
administration degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong
in 1987. He has over 20 years of banking, investment, corporate
finance and securities dealing experience gained by working as a
senior executive in a number of listed local and PRC financial
services companies. Mr. Wong is also an independent non-
executive director of a company listed on the Main Board and a
company listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan, aged 38, is chief financial officer, authorised
representative (appointed on 31 March 2009) and company
secretary of the company, is a member of The Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Chinese Institute of
Certified Public Accountants respectively. Prior to joining our
company, Ms. Chan served as a company secretary, authorized
representative, qualified accountant, chief financial officer and
director of a company listing on the main board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Mr. Zoubo (8% ) , aged 30, is the manager of marketing
department responsible for sales and marketing activities of the
Group, in particular in maintaining relationship with existing
customers, and identifying and soliciting new customers. Mr. Zou
was graduated from Huazhong University of Science and
Technology with a bachelor degree in management and law in
2001. Mr. Zou joined the Group in 2006.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance Report
for the year ended 31 December 2008.

The Board believes that good corporate governance practices are
essential for effective management and enhancement of
shareholders’ value and investors’ confidence.

The Company has taken a proactive approach in strengthening
corporate governance practices, increasing transparency and
sustaining accountability to shareholders through effective
internal control.

The Company has adopted and complied with the principles set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code") contained in Appendix 15 (for GEM) and 14 (for Main
Board) of the Listing Rules.

In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied with all
the code provision set out in the CG Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2008 with the exception of (i) a notice of at
least 14 days, as required under Code A 1.3, was not adequately
given for some regular board meeting which were scheduled on
date such that most directors were able to attend, (ii) the chairman
of the Board, as required under Code E.1.2, was not able to attend
the annual general meeting because of other conference
committed.

The Company will improve its meeting scheduling and
arrangement in order to ensure full compliance with Code A.1.3
and E.1.2 in future.

The Board will continue to enhance the corporate governance
standards and practices of the Company as benefiting the conduct
and growth of its business and to regularly review such standards
and practices to ensure that they comply with statutory and
professional standards and align with the latest developments.
The key corporate governance principles and practices are as
follows:
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Corporate Governance Report
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THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for establishing policies, strategies and
plans, providing leadership in creating value and overseeing the
Company’s financial performance, evaluating the performance of
management on behalf of the shareholders. Directors are charged
with the task of promoting the success of the Company and
making the best interest of the Company. The day-to-day
management, administration and operation of the Company are
in charge by the executive directors and senior management
under the leadership of the Chief Executive Officer. The Board has
also delegated various responsibilities to the Board Committees.
Further details of these committees are set out in this report.

The Board meets and discusses on regular basis when required on
the activities and development in the business of the Group.
During the financial year ended 31 December 2008, the Board
held nine meetings. The attendance of the directors at the board
meetings are as follows:

Directors’ attendance at Board meetings

Directors Number of attendance
Mr. Sun Pishu 6/9
Mr. Zhang Lei 9/9
Mr. Wang Miao* 9/9
Mr. Leung Chi Ho 8/9
Mr. Xin Wei Hua 7/9
Mr. Wang, Alex Hung* 9/9
Mr. William James Fass* 5/5
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 8/9
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 9/9
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 9/9

*  Mr. Wang, Alex Hung was resigned on 29 January 2009.

* Mr. Wang Miao was resigned on 31 March 2009.

* Mr. Willian James fass was resigned on 28 June 2008. Five Board
meetings of the Company were held during the period prior to his
resignation.

Board Minutes are kept by the Company Secretary of the
Company and are sent to the Directors for records and are open
for inspection by the Directors.
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Directors have timely access to all relevant information as well as
the advice and services of the Company Secretary and senior
management, with a view to ensuring compliance with Board
procedures and all applicable laws and regulations. Any director
may request independent professional advice in appreciate
circumstances at the Company’s expense, upon reasonable
request made to the Board.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
(IICEOII)

In the Board, the Chairman and CEO are separate persons in order
to preserve independence and have a balanced judgment of
views. Mr. Sun Pishu, the Chairman of the Board, has executive
responsibilities and provides leadership to the Board so that the
Board works effectively and discharges its responsibilities and that
all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a
timely manner. The CEO, Mr. Zhang Lei is an Executive Director
and has executive responsibilities over the business directions,
daily operational decisions and performance of management of
the Group. The Board also comprises Independent Non-Executive
Directors who bring strong independent judgment, knowledge
and experience to the Board. As noted below, all the Audit
Committee members are Independent Non-Executive Directors.
This structure is to ensure a sufficient balance of power and
authority in place within the Group.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board comprises four Executive Directors, being Mr. Sun Pishu,
Zhang Lei, Wang Miao (resigned on 31 May 2009) and Mr. Leung
Chi Ho, two Non-Executive Directors, being Mr. Xin Wei Hua, Mr.
Wang Alex Hung (resigned on 29 Jan. 2009) and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors, being Mr. Meng Xiang Xu,
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Such balanced
board composition is formed to ensure strong independence exists
across the Board. The biographies of the Directors are set out in
Directors and Senior Management Profile section to the annual
report, which demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise,
experience and qualifications.
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The Company has received annual confirmation of independence
from the three Independent Non-Executive Directors in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Main Board Listing Rules. The
Board has assessed their independence and concluded that all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors are independent within the
definition of the Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

The Board has established a Nomination Committee (the “NC”) in
2005. The committee consists of one Non-Executive Director, Mr.
Xin Wei Hua, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Mr.
Meng Xiang Xu and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis. The primary
purpose of the NC is to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experiences) of the Board on a
regular basis and make recommendations to the Board regarding
any proposed changes. The Committee identified suitable
individual qualified to become board members and makes
recommendation to the Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or reappointment of directors if necessary, in
particular, candidates who can add value to the management
through their contributions in the relevant strategic business areas
and which appointments will result on the constitution of strong
and diverse Board.

The procedure and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of director are laid down in the Company’s Articles of
Association (the "Articles of Association”). According to the
Articles of Association, all directors of the Company are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Besides, any
new director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy or as
an addition to the existing Board shall submit himself/herself for
re-election by shareholders at the next following annual general
meeting.

The meetings of the NC shall be held when necessary.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

Every newly appointed director is ensured to have a proper
understanding of the operations and business of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities under statute and
common law, the Listing Rules, applicable legal requirements and
other regulatory requirements and the business and governance
policies of the issuer. The Directors are continually updated with
legal and regulatory developments, business and market changes
and the strategic development of the Group to facilitate the
discharge of their responsibilities.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors take an active role in
board meetings, contribute to the development of strategies and
policies and make sound judgment on issues of strategy, policy,
performance, accountability, resources, key appointments and
standard of conduct. They will take lead where potential conflicts
of interests arise. They are also members of various board
committees and scrutinize the overall performance of the Group in
achieving agreed corporate goals and objectives, and monitoring
the reporting of performance.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of GEM listing Rule and Appendix 10 of
Main Board Listing Rule as its own code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Having made specific enquiries
to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they have complied
with the requirement set out under the Model Code throughout
the period ended 31.December 2008.

SUPPLY OF AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION

In respect of regular board meetings, an agenda and the
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all Directors at least
3 days before the intended date of a meeting. Board papers are
circulated to the Directors to ensure they have adequate
information before the meeting for the ad hoc projects.
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The Management has the obligation to supply the Board and its
committees with adequate information in a timely manner to
enable it to make informed decisions. Where any director requires
more information than is volunteered by the Management, each
director has separate and independent access to the issuer’s senior
management to make further enquires if necessary.

All Directors are entitled to have unlimited access to the board
papers and relevant materials. Such information is prepared to
enable the Board to make an informed decision on matters placed
before it.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Company established a remuneration committee in 2005.

The committee consists of one Non-Executive Director, Mr. Xin Wei
Hua, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Mr. Meng
Xiang Xu and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis.

The principal duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for the
remuneration of the Directors and senior management, and to
review remuneration for the directors and senior management by
reference to corporate goals and objectives. The committee shall
meet at least once a year if necessary. During the year, no share or
option was granted under the Share Option Scheme and no
meeting of remuneration committee was held.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Management provides such explanation and information to
the Board so as to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before the
approval by the Board.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and in presenting the quarterly
results, interim and annual financial statements and
announcements to shareholders. The Directors aim to present a
balanced and understandable assessment of the Group’s, position
and prospects. The Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, the Board therefore continues to adopt the going
concern approach in preparing the accounts.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment in the Company’s annual
and interim reports, other price-sensitive announcement and
other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and
reports to the regulators.

The Company applied the principles and complied with all the
code provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the year ended
31 December 2008, During the year 2008,the Board, through
performed by the external firm, has conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system covering all
material financial, operational and risk management functions.
These reports are reviewed and appropriate actions are taken.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee currently comprises all three Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company, Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, Mr.
Liu Ping Yuan and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis as the members, who
among themselves possess a wealth of management experience in
the financial profession and commercial sectors.

Directors’ attendance at Audit Committee
meetings

Directors Number of attendance

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 3/3
(Chairman of the Audit Committee)

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 3/3

Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 3/3

The Audit Committee meets the external auditors at least once a
year to discuss any areas of concerns during the audits without the
presence of the management. The Audit Committee reviews the
quarterly results, interim and annual reports before submission to
the Board. The Committee focuses not only on the impact of the
changes in accounting policies and practices but also on the
compliance with accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the
legal requirements in the review of the Company’s quarterly
results, interim and annual reports.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s auditors,
Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as follows:

Fee paid/payable

HK$000
Services rendered
Audit services 2,100
Other consultancy fee 568
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good
opportunity for communication between the Board and the
Company’s shareholders. Chairman of the Board and Committees
are normally present to answer queries raised by shareholders.
External auditors also attend the annual general meeting every
year. Notice of the annual general meeting and related papers are
sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business days before the
meeting.

VOTING BY POLL

At the 2008 annual general meeting, the procedures for
demanding a poll by the shareholders were incorporated in an
annual general meeting circular. The procedures for demanding a
poll by shareholders and for conducting a poll were also explained
by the chairman at the annual general meeting.
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Report of the Directors
ESERE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are trading in IT components, manufacture
& Sale of IT products, solution and provision of outsourcing
software services.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the five largest customers
accounted for approximately 29.57% of the Group’s total
turnover. The five largest suppliers accounted for approximately
53.74% of the Group’s total purchases. In addition, the largest
customer accounted for approximately 10.39% of the Group’s
total turnover while the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 24.21% of the Group's total purchases.

Except for Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur Corporation”), the
ultimate holding company of the Company, and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as “the Inspur Group”), none of the
directors, their associates or any shareholders (which, to the
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had any interest in the Group’s five largest
customers and suppliers. Sales to and purchases from the Inspur
Group amounted to approximately 10.39% and 3.21%
respectively of the total sales and total purchases of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2008.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement during the year of the Company’s share
capital are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008 are
set out in the consolidated Income Statement on page 63.

The final dividend of HK$0.02 per share with aggregate amount
of HK$61,639,000 has been proposed by the directors and is
subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2008, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit scheme are set out in
note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to
the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Report of the Direct

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of the Group’s related party transactions are set out in
note 37 to the consolidated financial statements, certain of which
also constitute connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The connected
transactions are as follows:

1. On 8 April 2004, the Company and the Inspur Group entered
into a trademark licence agreement (the “Trademark Licence
Agreement”) which allowed the Group to use the trademark
“Lang Chao” in Hong Kong, Taiwan and the People’s
Republic of China free of charge.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s prospectus dated 20 April
2004 (the "Prospectus”).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transaction and confirmed that the above
transaction was in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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On 29 August 2006, a new sourcing agent agreement was
entered into between the Group and Inspur Corporation
which extended the period from 1 January 2007 to 31
December 2009 (the “Sourcing Agent Agreement”). The
Inspur Group will, with reference to the then market prices,
pay a premium of not less than 1.5% above the purchase
price paid by the Group, without taking into account of
rebates received from suppliers, for all computer components
sourced overseas by the Group on their behalf. The Company
and Inspur Corporation agreed that the maximum annual
caps of the sales of goods by the Group to the Inspur Group
pursuant to the Sourcing Agent Agreement (the “Sales”) will
not exceed HK$180 million, HK$200 million and HK$300
million for each of the financial year ended 31 December
2007, 2008 and 2009 respectively.

The Sales for the year ended 31 December 2008 amounted
to approximately HK$167,984,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
Sales for the year ended 31 December 2008 and confirmed
that the Sales were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course
of the Group’s business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Sales on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.
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EXEHS

Report of the Director

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a master
supply agreement (the “Master Supply Agreement”) with
Inspur Corporation pursuant to which the Group will supply
computer products to the Inspur Group for the purpose of
overseas export for a period until 31 December 2008. The
Group and Inspur Corporation agreed that maximum annual
caps of the supply of the computer products by the Group to
the Inspur Group pursuant to the Master Supply Agreement
(the “Supplies”) will not exceed HK$198 million, HK$296
million and HK$394 million for the period from 9 October
2006 (date of Independent Shareholders’ approval) to 31
December 2006 and each of the financial year ended 31
December 2007 and 2008 respectively. The price per unit for
the computer products to be supplied by the Group will be
set with reference to the then prevailing market rates of such
computer products at the relevant time.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 22 September
2006 (the “Circular A"™).

The Supplies for the year ended 31 December 2008
amounted to approximately HK$187,879,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2008 and confirmed that the Supplies were (i) in
the ordinary course and usual course of the Group’s business;
(ii) on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii)
in accordance with the relevant agreement governing the
Supplies on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholder’s of the Group as a whole.
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On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a master
services agreement (the “Master Services Agreement”) with
Inspur Corporation pursuant to which the Group will provide
the IT services to the Inspur Group for a period until 31
December 2008. The Group and Inspur Corporation agreed
that the maximum annual caps of the provision of the IT
services by the Group to the Inspur Group pursuant to the
Master Services Agreement (the “IT Services”) will not exceed
HK$2 million, HK$4 million and HK$6 million for the period
from 9 October 2006 (date of Independent Shareholders’
approval) to 31 December 2006 and each of the financial
year ended 31 December 2007 and 2008 respectively. The
service fee for the IT services to be provided by the Group will
be set with reference to the then prevailing market rates of
the IT Services at the relevant time.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular A.

The IT Services for the year ended 31 December 2008
amounted to approximately HK$5,005,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2008 and confirmed that the IT Services were (i) in
the ordinary course and usual course of the Group's business;
(i) on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii)
in accordance with the relevant agreement governing the IT
Services on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholder’s of the Group as a whole.
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EXEHS

Report of the Director

On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a master
purchase agreement (the “Master Purchase Agreement”)
with Inspur Corporation pursuant to which the Group will
purchase the computer hardware and software products
from Inspur Group for a period until 31 December 2008. The
Group and Inspur Corporation agreed that the maximum
annual caps of the purchase of the computer hardware and
software products by the Group from the Inspur Group
pursuant to the Master Purchase Agreement (the
“Purchases”) will not exceed HK$40 million, HK$60 million
and HK$100 million for the period from 9 October 2006
(date of Independent Shareholders’ approval) to 31
December 2006 and each of the financial year ended 31
December 2007 and 2008 respectively. The price per unit of
the computer hardware and software products purchased
from the Inspur Group will be set with reference to the then
prevailing market rates of such computer hardware and
software products at the relevant time.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular A.

The Purchases for the year ended 31 December 2008
amounted to approximately HK$89,139,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2008 and confirmed that the Purchases were (i) in
the ordinary course and usual course of the Group’s business;
(i) on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available from independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the Listing
Rules; and (i) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Purchases on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholder’s of the
Group as a whole.
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On 29 August 2006, the Company entered into a selling
agency agreement (the “Selling Agency Agreement”) with
Inspur Corporation pursuant to which the Group appoints
the Inspur Group to act as selling agent in the sale of the
products and the services of the Group (the “Agency
Services”). In return, the Inspur Group will receive a
commission of 1% of the total sales value of the products
and the services. The expected maximum amounts of
commission to be paid by the Group to the Inspur Group
pursuant to the Selling Agency Agreement will not exceed
HK$300,000, HK$600,000 and HK$900,000 for the period
from 9 October 2006 (date of Independent Shareholders’
approval) to 31 December 2006 and each of the financial
year ended 31 December 2007 and 2008.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular A.

The Agency Services for the year ended 31 December 2008
amounted to approximately HK$765,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2008 and confirmed that the Agency Service were
(i) in the ordinary course and usual course of the Group’s
business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the Group than
terms available from independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the Listing
Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Agency Service on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholder’s of the
Group as a whole.
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Report of the Directors
ESERE

On 9 November 2007, Inspur Communication Information
System Limited (“Inspur Communication”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a master agreement
(the “Master Agreement A”) with Inspur Corporation
pursuant to which the Inspur Group will subcontract its
software development and maintenance business to Inspur
Communication (the “Sale Transactions”). The contractual
amount of the business subcontracted to Inspur
Communication will be based on the amount of contract bid
by the Inspur Group under the tender out of which Inspur
Communication shall pay a commission of 0.5% of the total
contract sum. The Group and Inspur Corporation agreed that
the maximum annual caps of the Sale Transaction for each of
the three years ending 31 December 2010 will not exceed
RMB15 million, RMB15 million and RMB15 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$16.96 million, HK$16.96
million and HK$16.96 million) respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 27 November
2007.

The Sale Transactions and commission to the Inspur Group
for the year ended 31 December 2008 amounted to
approximately HK$16,247,000 and HK$81,000 respectively.

Inspur Corporation shall procure Inspur (Beijing) Electronic
Information Development Company Limited (“Beijing
Inspur”), to supply computing machines to Inspur
Communication pursuant to the Master Agreement A (the
“Supply of Computing Machines”). The price of the
computing machines payable to Beijing Inspur (including
payment terms) will be agreed upon between the parties and
shall be determined based on normal commercial terms
through arm’s length negotiation or on terms no less
favourable than the terms available from independent third
parties for purchase of similar computing machines of
comparable quality and quantity. Inspur Communication and
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Inspur Corporation agreed that the maximum annual
amount of the purchases payable to Beijing Inspur for each of
the three years ending 31 December 2010 is RMB5 million,
RMB6 million and RMB7 million (equivalent to about
HK$5.65 million, HK$6.78 million and HK$7.91 million
respectively) respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transactions
were disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated
on 27 November, 2007.

The Supply of Computing Machines for the year ended 31
December 2008 amounted to approximately HK$3,822,000.

Inspur Corporation shall provide (or shall procure its
subsidiaries to provide) office, water, heat, electricity and
vehicles for use by Inspur Communication pursuant to the
Master Agreement A (the “Use of Common Resources A").
The expenses to be charged on Inspur Communication
(including payment terms) will be agreed upon between the
parties and shall be determined based on normal commercial
terms through arm’s length negotiation or on terms no less
favourable than the terms available from independent third
parties for provision of similar services. The maximum annual
amount of the expenses payable to Inspur Group for each of
the three years ending 31 December 2010 is RMB1.8 million,
RMB1.8 million and RMB1.8 million (equivalent to about
HK$2.04 million, HK$2.04 million and HK$2.04 million
respectively) respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transactions
were disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated
on 27 November, 2007.

The Use of Common Resources A for the year ended 31
December 2008 amounted to approximately HK$2,147,000.
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Report of the Directors
ESERE

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2008 and confirmed that the Sales Transactions,
Supply of Computing Machines and Use of the Common
Resource were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course of
the Group's business; (i) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Sales Transactions on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholder’s of the Group as a whole.

On 10 March 2008, Inspur Shandong Genersoft
Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into the master
agreement with Inspur Corporation in relation to sale of
software products, computer products and use of common
services for a period from 28 April 2008 (date of Independent
Shareholders’ approval) to 31 December 2010 (the “Master
Agreement B”).

Inspur Genersoft will sell software products to the Inspur
Group as sales agent at fair market price which is not less
than prices offered to other sale agents. In general, Inspur
Genersoft will receive 30% of the price of such software
products as deposit and the remaining 70% will be received
in accordance with the completion schedule of the related
products as agreed between the parties. Inspur Genersoft
and the Inspur Corporation agreed that the maximum annual
caps of the sales of software products by the Inspur
Genersoft to the Inspur Group pursuant to the Master
Agreement B (the “Software Sales”) will not exceed RMB12
million, RMB15 million and RMB 18 million (equivalent to
HK$13.57 million, HK$16.96 million and HK$20.35 million)
for the year ending 31 December 2008, 2009 and 2010
respectively.
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The Software Sales for the year ended 31 December 2008
amounted to approximately HK$6,147,000.

Inspur Genersoft as sales agent will purchase computer
products from the Inspur Group at prices determined on
normal commercial terms and by arm’s length negotiation, or
on terms no less favourable to Inspur Genersoft than terms
available to or from other parties (based on products of same
category, quality and quantity). Inspur Genersoft and the
Inspur Corporation agreed that the maximum annual caps of
the purchase of computer products by the Inspur Genersoft
to the Inspur Group pursuant to the Master Agreement B (the
"Computer Product Purchases”) will not exceed RMB35
million, RMB38 million and RMB40 million (equivalent to
HK$39.57 million, HK$42.96 million and HK$45.22 million)
for the year ending 31 December 2008, 2009 and 2010
respectively.

The Computer Product Purchase for the year ended 31
December 2008 amounted to approximately HK$
20,811,000.

The Inspur Group will provide services in respect of use of
premises, water, electricity, heating and motor vehicles to
Inspur Genersoft pursuant to the Master Agreement B (the
“Use of Common Services B”) at fees determined on normal
commercial terms and by arm’s length negotiation, or on
terms no less favourable to Inspur Genersoft than terms
available to or from other parties (based on services of same
category). Inspur Genersoft and the Inspur Corporation
agreed that the maximum annual caps of the Use of
Common Service B by the Inspur Genersoft to the Inspur
Group pursuant to the Master Agreement B will not exceed
RMB1.8 million, RMB 2 million and RMB 2.2 million
(equivalent to HK$ 2.04 million, HK$2.26 million and
HK$2.49 million) for the year ending 31 December 2008,
2009 and 2010 respectively.
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Report of the Directors
ESERE

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 11 April 2008
(the “Circular B").

The Use of Common Services B for the year ended 31
December 2008 amounted to approximately HK$1,084,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2008 and confirmed that the Software Sales, the
Computer Product Purchases and Use of Common Services B
were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course of the
Group's business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Software Sales, the Computer
Product Purchases and the Use of Common Services on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholder’s of the Group as a whole.

On 10 March 2008, Inspur Business System Company Limited
(“Inspur Business”) (LLERBEAELZLABERAA) ,
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the
conditional processing agreement with Inspur Cheeloo
Company Limited (“Inspur Cheeloo”) CREIEEEHFEES
FR 72 a)) in relation to procurement of raw materials and
assembly and manufacture of tax-collection cashier machines
for a period from 28 April 2008 (date of Independent
Shareholders’ approval) to 31 December 2010 (the
“Processing Agreement”).

Inspur Business has appointed Inspur Cheeloo to provide
services of procurement of raw materials of and assembling
and manufacturing tax-collection cashier machines at
processing fee calculated at 5% of the value of the raw
materials (the “Cashier Machines Purchases”) and the said
rate is comparable to the rates in the market. In general,
Inspur Business will pay the price of the tax-collection cashier
machines (including the Processing Fee) within 30 days after
receipt of the goods. Inspur Business and the Inspur
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10.

Corporation agreed that the maximum annual caps of the
Cashier Machines Purchases by the Inspur Business to the
Inspur Group pursuant to the Processing Agreement will not
exceed RMB100 million, RMB150 million and RMB200
million (equivalent to HK$113.06 million, HK$169.59 million
and HK$226.17 million) for the year ending 31 December
2008, 2009 and 2010 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular B.

The Cashier Machines Purchases for the year ended 31
December 2008 amounted to
HK$100,618,000.

approximately

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2008 and confirmed that the Cashier Machines
Purchases were (i) in the ordinary course and usual course of
the Group's business; (i) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available from independent third parties
who are not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Cashier Machines Purchases on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholder’s of the Group as a whole.

On 26 September 2008, Inspur Worldwide Services Limited
(“Worldwide Shandong”) CREtER (ILFR) {EE&IMAE
R 72 A)) , a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into the master service agreement - supplemental
agreement with Microsoft Corporation (“Microsoft”) in
relation to provision of services (including outsourcing
development services) for the term from 10 November 2008
(date of Independent Shareholders’ approval) to 30 June
2011 ("MSA Supplemental Agreement”).
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EXEHS

Report of the Director

As Microsoft is the holder of the preferred shares and is
entitled to voting rights of 1,171,397,795 Shares
(representing approximately 27.54% of the total voting
rights of the holders of the shares and preferred shares),
Microsoft is a connected person of the Company and the
transactions constitute continuing connected transactions on
the part of the Company under the Listing Rules.

For the work to be performed under the MSA Supplemental
Agreement, the parties will agree upon delivery and payment
schedule. Worldwide Shandong will send invoices to
Microsoft on the progress payments in accordance with the
agreed schedule and usually the full payments will be made
upon the completion of the work. Upon receipt of a correct
and undisputed invoice from Worldwide Shandong,
Microsoft is required to pay either (i) within 60 days with no
discount on the invoiced amount; or (i) within 10 days less
two percent discount on the invoiced amount. The MSA
Supplemental Agreement is in the standard form of services
agreement used by Microsoft.

Under the MSA Supplemental Agreement, Worldwide
Shandong will provide to Microsoft the outsourcing
development services with the related particulars set forth in
the schedules Worldwide Shandong and Microsoft may
execute from time to time pursuant to the general terms and
conditions set forth in the MSA Supplemental Agreement
("Outsourcing Development Services”). The schedules will
include detailed description of the work to be performed by
Worldwide Shandong, delivery schedule, amount of fee and
payment timing and method, and other terms (including
technical details of the projects involved).
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Pursuant to the MSA Supplemental Agreement, the
aggregate value of the fees in respect of the work performed
by Worldwide Shandong under the MSA Supplemental
Agreement shall not exceed US$12 million, US$23 million
and US$45 million (equivalent to approximately HK$93.6
million, HK$179.4 million and HK$351 million) for the year
ending 30 June 2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the circular of the Company dated on 17
October 2008.

The service income from the Outsourcing Development
Services for the year ended 31 December 2008 amounted to
approximately HK$ 33,786,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2008 and confirmed that the Outsourcing
Development Services were (i) in the ordinary course and
usual course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available from
independent third parties who are not connected persons of
the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii) in
accordance with the relevant agreement governing the
Outsourcing Development Services on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholder’s of the
Group as a whole.
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Report of the Director
EEE®RE

11.

12.

13.

On 31 March 2008, Inspur (Shandong) Electronic Information
Company Limited CR# (ILER) EFEEERAF) ,a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, acquired 60%
equity interest in Inspur Business System, at a consideration
of RMB36,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$39,885,000) from Jinan Inspur Network Technology
Development Limited (ERRBAMEEHTERARAF]) |
a subsidiary of Inspur Corporation. Further details regarding
the acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s circular
dated on 11 March 2008 and note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements.

On 3 July 2008, the Company acquired 34% equity interest
in Langchao Worldwide Services Limited from Inspur
Electronics (HK) Limited, the immediate holding company of
the Company. Further details regarding the acquisition were
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated on 13 June 2008
and note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

On 30 November 2008, the Group further acquired 48.69%
equity interest in Inspur Genersoft from Shandong Inspur
Software Company Limited (“Shandong Inspur Software”)
(WERR AL BEHEERN AR AR |, asubsidiary of
Inspur Corporation at a consideration of RMB87,382,000
(equivalent to HK$99,061,000). Further details regarding the
acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated on
12 November 2008 and note 34 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
transactions and confirmed that the terms of the transactions
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY RRAT A D IKEME
As at 31 December 2008, the Company’s reserves available for RZZFENF+ZA=+—H ' KA
distribution are set out as below: At S IRFEETEOT
2008 2007
—EENE —ETEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Special reserve FEoR i 1 571 571
Share premium f&inmE 295,536 125,741
Preferred shares equity reserve BARRAREE 17,438 17,438
Share option reserve B 11,755 10,937
Accumulated profits (losses) ZF&F (BE) 15,749 (13,415)

341,049 141,272

Under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as RIEFAERBEEFE2ERRE (BIRA
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share RAEFTH— NA—FEHI3) » RAFR
premium of the Company may be distributed subject to the B E AR AR E 2 BB ER KGR
provision of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Aok - MEREREZES KRS AHE -
Association and provided that immediately following the date on AARAIEBBEBBES  EEHE
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company HeBTLEEZBRT  ROEET
will be in a position to pay off its debts as and when they fall due in AARARGREEL DR - RDEE
the ordinary course of business. This share premium account may AR IR AT AR R AT AR 75 SR AT o

also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Sun Pishu
Mr. Zhang Lei
Mr. Wang Miao
(resigned on 31 March 2009)
Mr. Leung Chi Ho
Mr. Dong Hailong
(Appointed on 31 March 2009)

Non-executive directors:

Mr. Xin Wei Hua
Mr. William James Fass
(resigned on 28 June 2008)
Mr. Wang Hung, Alex
(resigned on 29 January 2009)

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs.
Wong Lit Chor Alexis, Meng Xiang Xu and Zhang Lei shall retire
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than the statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its
holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2008, the interests and short positions of the
directors and the chief executive and their associates in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the
Model Code contained in the Listing Rules were as follows:
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Report of the Directors
ESERE

(a) Long positions in the shares of the

(a) ZRAROHNER

Company
Number Percentage of
of issued the issued
ordinary share capital
shares held of the Company
Name of director Capacity BEZER GAATFERT
E=pE g4 pa 4= [ A=
Wang Miao Beneficial owner 75,000,000 2.43%
B EmEEA
Wang Hung, Alex Beneficial owner 75,000,000 2.43%
T 1 =B A

(b) "B RALTE T AAVEE
BROVERR

(b) Long positions in the underlying shares of
equity derivatives of the Company

Options in the Company

(Unlisted and physically settled equity derivatives)

RATZERE GEETREVRKWZBRAITELAR)

Number of

Description of underlying Subscription

equity derivates shares price per

Name of director Capacity BASTETA HER 5 share

= 54 O WE B BRABE

(Note) HK$

(MH&E) T

Sun Pishu Beneficial owner Share option 20,000,000 0.0648
N EREEA g g

Zhang Lei Beneficial owner Share option 20,000,000 0.0648
K& E=EAA i g

Leung Chi Ho Beneficial owner Share option 20,000,000 0.0648
2Ex E=EAA B AR

Wang Hung, Alex Beneficial owner Share option 20,000,000 0.0648
T EmEAA gl

Wang Miao Beneficial owner Share option 20,000,000 0.0648
W BEmEEA =i

Xin Wei Hua Beneficial owner Share option 20,000,000 0.0648
FEE BEREEA =i

Note:The share options were granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme as disclosed in the Prospectus. These options

will expire ten years from the date of grant.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2008, none of the
directors or the chief executive or its associates had any interests or
short positions in any shares or underlying shares of equity
derivatives of the Company or any of its associated corporations.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2008, the following persons or companies
(other than the directors or chief executive of the Company) had
an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register of interests required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, and
were directly or indirectly, interest in 10% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote on all
circumstances as general meeting of any other members of the
Group were as follows:

(a) Long positions in shares of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity

BRR & 54

Inspur Group Limited Corporate (Note)

NSO FNE] NS D)
Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited Beneficial owner
RHEF (BH) BRAT EnEE A

Note:Inspur Group Limited is taken to be interested in
1,354,390,000 shares due to its 100% shareholdings in the
issued share capital of Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited.
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(a) ARBRODIERR

Number Percentage of
of issued the issued
ordinary share capital

shares held of the Company
BHEE#IT BAAFREHRT
ZEREE BARZE D
1,354,390,000 43.95%
1,354,390,000 43.95%
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(b) Long positions in series A senior
redeemable convertible voting preferred
shares of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity
IRt & 87

Microsoft Corporation Beneficial owner
e A Al EREAA

Note 1: Holder of each Preferred Share shall be entitled to have five
votes on a show of hands or five votes for each Preferred
Share as if each Preferred Share registered in its name in the
register of members of the Company had been converted
into five Shares at the time of any general meeting of the
Company. Microsoft Corporation has agreed that in the
event that it becomes entitled to exercise or control the
exercise of more than 28% of the voting rights at general
meetings of the Company (other than meeting of the
holder(s) of Preferred Shares), it shall not and shall procure
its nominee(s) not to exercise such portion of the voting
rights attaching to the Preferred Shares and/or Shares in
excess of 28% of the total voting rights at any general
meeting of the Company. At 31 December 2008, the
above 1,171,397,795 underlying Shares represented
approximately 27.54% of the issued share capital of the
Company as enlarged by the full exercise of the
conversation rights attaching to the Preferred Shares.

As at 31 December 2008, no persons have any other relevant
interests or short positions in shares or underlying shares of equity
derivatives of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in note
29 to the consolidated financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

COMPETING INTEREST

During the year ended 31 December 2008, none of the directors,
chief executive, initial management shareholders or its substantial
shareholders of the Company or their respective associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules) had any interests in a business which
competes with or may compete with the business of the Group.
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Report of the Directors
ESERE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive
directors, Messrs. Meng Xiang Xu, Liu Ping Yuan and Wong Lit
Chor, Alexis. Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis is the chairman of the audit
committee. The primary duties of the audit committee are to
review and supervise the financial reporting process and internal
control systems of the Group.

Up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the audit committee has held three meetings and has
reviewed the Company’s draft annual, interim and quarterly
financial reports and consolidated financial statements prior to
recommending such reports and consolidated financial
statements to the Board for approval.

The Group’s audited results for the year ended 31 December 2008
have been reviewed by the audit committee, which was of the
opinion that the preparation of such results complied with the
applicable accounting standards and requirements and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group has complied with the applicable code provisions set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code")
contained in Appendix 14 of Listing Rules for Main Board and
Appendix 15 of Listing Rules for GEM throughout the period
ended 31 December 2008,save as notice of at least 14 days, as
required under Code A 1.3, was not adequately given for some
regular board meeting which were scheduled on date such that
most directors were able to attend. Also, the chairman of the
Board, as required under Code E.1.2, was not able to attend the
annual general meeting because of other conference committed.

The Company will improve its meeting scheduling and
arrangement in order to ensure full compliance with Code A.1.3
and E.1.2 in future.
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INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company confirmed that annual confirmations of
independence were received from each of the Company’s
independent non-executive directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and all independent non-executive directors are
considered to be independent.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of GEM listing Rule and Appendix 10 of
Main Board Listing Rule as its own code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Having made specific enquiries
to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they have complied
with the requirement set out under the Model Code throughout
the period ended 31 December 2008.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is reviewed
and approved by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of
their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme are set
out in note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 December 2008.
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Report of the Direct
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Members will be closed from 5 May 2009 to 11
May 2009, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Rooms
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong not later than 4:30 pm on 4 May 2009.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the
Company. There has been no change in the auditor of the
Company since its incorporation on 29 January 2003.

On behalf of the Board
SUN PISHU
CHAIRMAN

23 March 2009
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Independent Auditor's Report

Deloitte.
=3

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF INSPUR
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Inspur
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 63 to
172, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
December 2008, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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L
Independent Auditor
B 3% By AT R

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23 March 2009
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Consolidated Income Statement
meEWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

NOTES 2008 2007
B 5E —EENE —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FBET
Revenue A 7 1,841,584 922,174
Cost of sales BHE KA (1,327,402) (829,508)
Gross profit el 514,182 92,666
Other income and gains H A A R s 9 72,786 3,657
Administrative and operating expenses THREESR (111,161) (46,802)
Selling and distribution cost HE R R (69,053) —
Finance costs B TS RCAR (15,368) (14,305)
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hih Y& =8 (23,976) (479)
Fair value change in convertible BEATEINREEZ
notes classified as liabilities AR EENAFE
at fair value through profit or loss gEst ABH 3,029 —
Share of profits of associates JE 1 B & 1 R At ) 3,212 8,111
Profit before taxation B 75 B 40 A 373,651 42,848
Taxation fi1E 10 (40,138) (2,558)
Profit for the year FERN AR 11 333,513 40,290
Attributable to: FEAh
Equity holders of the parent BARIRERAA 311,633 38,801
Minority interests DB R 21,880 1,489
333,513 40,290
Dividend % & 14 61,639 7,715
Earnings per share FRAEM 15
Basic EHAR HK10.22 cents HK1.48 cents
Diluted #E HK7.02 cents HK1.32 cents

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O



Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERER

At 31 December 2008
R-BBA\F+-A=+=H

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Available-for-saleinvestment
Interests in associates

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Amounts due from customers
for contract work

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries

Amount due from ultimate
holding company

Taxation recoverable

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and bills payables
Other payables and accrued expenses
Amounts due to customers
for contract work
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Amount due to ultimate
holding company
Bank borrowings

FRBEE

W - BERRE
BE

Hipmp AR
AR ERE

B AR S

MEEE

FE
B Z U AR
BNTE - 2

KL At e R R
EREP

BRI IIENE
FE Wi 7] 5= B Y /88 2 R 3K AR
R B 4%

e gNIE ¢
QL
RITHESRERS

H At e BR X R BRI X

ENEFPAENIRENE
FEfT R B M8 22 Rl K AR

e AR R R KR
RITEE

Taxation payable J& @i T8
Net current assets BB EFE
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBEE
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NOTES
Py EE

16
17
19
20
21

22
23

23

24
23

23

25

26
26

24
26

26
27

2008 2007
—EBNE —TTLF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FER T
58,327 3,777
136,740 30,542
107,091 12,288
565 =

— 71,148
302,723 117,755
63,162 56,341
125,814 59,408
36,783 13,689
67,183 6,136
80,099 37,625
136,501 285,171
112 293
606,929 167,236
1,116,583 625,899
94,054 122,342
114,251 81,273
16,279 2,101
22,445 65,304
439 3,646
67,401 —
33,033 480
347,902 275,146
768,681 350,753
1,071,404 468,508




Consolidated Balance Sheet
REBEERRBX

At 31 December 2008
REZZEZNF+-_A=+—H

NOTES 2008 2007
i —EENE e =
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Deferred income - government grant EEWA — BUT 5 B 30 3,505 —
Redeemable convertible
preferred shares EEAEEEYE - 31 184,642 181,840
Convertible notes ARRER 32 55,421 —
Deferred tax liabilities EREHERE 33 27,818 3,072
271,386 184,912
800,018 283,596
Capital and reserves BARK
Share capital N 28 6,164 5,861
Reserves 1 780,984 268,793
Equity attributable to equity BRERERA A
holders of the parent JE 1 R HE 787,148 274,654
Minority interests DER R 12,870 8,942
Total equity BaER 800,018 283,596
The consolidated financial statements on pages 63 to 172 were BN EIAEFI2EMGEAPHREL
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 HESSHAERRER_ZTAF=H
March 2009 and are signed on its behalf by: “t+=BHE YHTINEERKRES
BEE

Mr. Sun Pishu
BRARELE
DIRECTOR
o

Mr. Leung Chi Ho
RERKE
DIRECTOR
o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RARRBBHERE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

BARREREAEL
Preferred
shares Share
equity  option Minority
Share Share  Special  reserve  reserve Translation Retained interests
capital  premium  reserve  EER  ERE  reserve  profits Total % | Total
BA ROEE HKEE RE28 fiff EiRG BHEH it RRER it
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Fér  Fhr TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr ThAr  TEr TEx
At 1 January 2007 i 2
—R-H 5,143 73,531 9 17,438 — 8422 53501 158,127 6,718 164,845
Exchange differences ERRNRATRR
arising on translation of BHEER
foreign operation and income ~ MAFELZ
recognised directly in equity ERES - - - - — 21576 — 21,576 735 2231
Profit for the year ERAT - - - - - — 38801 38801 1489 40,290
Total recognised income
for the year ERERAMAER - - - - — 21576 38801 60377 2224 62,601
Exercise of share options IR BRE 218 5886 — — — - — 6104 — 6104
Issuance of new shares BTk 500 46,500 - - - - — 47,000 — 47,000
Share isse expenses BIROER — (176) — — — — — (176) — (176)
Recognition of equity-settled BARRESE
share-based payments WRB X2 5% - - - — 10937 - — 10937 — 10937
Dividend paid BIERE — — — — — — (7,715)  (7,715) — (7,715)
718 52,210 — — 10,937 — (7715) 56,150 — 56,150
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At 31 December 2007

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operation
and income recognised
directly in equity

Profit for the year

Total recognised income
for the year

Issuance of new shares

Acquisition of subsidiaries
(note 34)

Acquisition of additional interest
in a subsidiary (note 34)

Share issue expenses

Issue of shares for acquisition
of Langchao Worldwide Services

Limited (“Langchao Worldwide")

(note 34)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
Dividend paid to minority
shareholders of subsidiaries

At 31 December 2008

The special reserve

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RAEZBBH®RE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

BRAARERAAEL
Preferred
shares Share
equity  option Minority
Share Share  Special  reserve  reserve Translation Retained interests
capital  premium  reserve AR BRE  reserve  profits Total 8| Total

BEs RGEE HARE RE23 fiff EiRk BHEER & RRER st
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tz Az TEr TEr TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  ThEx

i 2

T-A=1-H 5861 125,741 9 17438 10937 29998 84587 274654 8942  2835%

ERRRATER

BNEERBAR

EEvERER - = = = — 29945 — 29945 5015 34,960

ERAT - - - - - — 311,633 311,633 21,880 333513

ERERRRALE = - - - — 95 311,633 341578 26895 368473

BIHR 200 124,800 = = = = — 125,000 — 125,000

WERBAR

(i3 34) = = = - = = = — 90229 90229

WE-RHEAR

BoMES (M3 34) - - - - - - - —  (85970) (85970)

BIRHER —  (3800) — — — — —  (3800) —  (3800)

REBRBLERES

RITERAA

(DREtER]) 1

i (Bt s4) 103 48795 . . . = — 48,398 —  488%8

BRRREEEN

Az - = = = 818 = = 818 = 818

ERKBAR

PHHERRE - - - - - = = —  (7.26) (27,226)
303 169,795 = = 818 = — 170916 (22967) 147,949

RZZENE

+-f=t-H 6,164 295536 9 17438 11755 59943 396220 787,148 12870 800,018

of the Group represents the difference AEBEFRFHEIENE L RGEE R

between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries and AR ZZET=FRH LTS EEH
the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the RSB EMBETARRRNGNEERE
acquisition at the time of the reorganisation prior to the listing of LEFE o

the Company’s shares in 2003.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERERERRK
For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Share of profits of associates
Interestincome
Interest expenses
Dividend income
Amortisation of other intangible assets
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Net loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Expense recognised in profit or
loss in respect of equity-settled
share-based payments
Write-down of inventories
Fair value change in convertible
notes classified as liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

REEK

B 5 A A8 R

BTOISIRBE
FEMRERE R BIAEA
HBUA

AP

BB A

H 8 & 7 5
ME - BEK
REFE
HEWE BELK
R ERFERR
RIZARIB
FLIRAAEAEE LA
By XA
B AR X H
7 & HMUR
BAFEIRARBZ
A AR R IRA A FE
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2008
—BEBN\EF
HK$°000
FET

373,651

(3.212)
(2,650)
15,368
(1,027)
23,976

18,790
167

255

818
895

(3,029)

2007
—EEF
HK$'000
FE T

42,848

(8,111)
(2,358)
14,305

479
934
21

7,132

10,937
1,258




Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital

Increase in inventories

Increase in trade receivables

(Increase) decrease in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

(Increase) decrease in amounts due from

customers for contract work
Decrease in amount due
from an associate
Increase in amounts due from
fellow subsidiaries
Decrease (increase) in amount due
from ultimate holding company
(Decrease) increase in trade
and bill payables
(Decrease) increase in other
payables and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in amounts due
to customers for contract work
(Decrease) increase in amounts
due to fellow subsidiaries
Decrease in amount due to
immediate holding company
(Decrease) increase in amount
due to ultimate holding company
Increase in deferred
income - government grant

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid
Bank interest paid

NET CASH FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HREBEEHREREK

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

B E A
EHRENE
TF &I
TT%FELBZ@E il
BRARIE - Re RHEM
f@u&ﬂ%/ﬁ\ (3#m) md
R EF&HTIIE
=EE () b
JE U — Bt 2 2 &)
IR A
JRE AT ) &= 281 B /2
/—\ﬂzhlgijm
FEU B AR A A
IR (HFn)
E%Fﬁﬁﬁ X Ko FE A
i OBd) &
HAh & A5 BR 3R S FE R
Fsx OBi4) g
ENEFPEHTIE
A ORd)
JE 1<t [R) &= [ B /&8 22 =)
=& Od) &
FE B IR R A R

a_'AIE\/)aZ/J\
JET S AR IR A
I CRid) &

3 ST AR DN — BT #70 BY)
LEMSHE

BN FEHR
EERITHE

REXBFBREFE

2008 2007
—EENE —EEAF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
424,002 67,445
(6,614) (11,600)
(2,686) (11,903)
(9,912) 693
(26,290) 1,577
— 58
(42,127) (11,696)
162,848 (134,995)
(35,338) 44,453
(2,007) 70,420
11,435 (2,981)
(53,426) 12,005
— (39)
(5,065) 352
1,702 —
416,522 23,789
(13,000) (1,806)
(866) (18)
402,656 21,965
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERERERRK
For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of subsidiaries and
additional interest in a subsidiary

Purchase of property,
plant and equipment

Interest received

Dividend received

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New bank loans raised

Proceeds from placement of shares

Dividend paid to minority
shareholders of subsidiaries

Interest paid to redeemable
convertible preferred shareholders

Share issue expenses

Advance from a fellow subsidiary

Proceeds from exercise of share options
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF THE YEAR
Bank balances and cash

REXK

WENRBARE—K
B~ AR SME

BEME
R N iR

E A8

B E

HEME  BER
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REEHK
FrRB < FHE
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NOTE
Ff 5

34

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET TFET
(124,351) (67,512)
(9.164) (1,656)
2,650 2,358
1,027 —
206 26
(129,632) (66,784)
67,401 —
125,000 47,000
(27,226) =
(8,759) (21,692)
(3,800) (176)
— 31,787

— 6,104
— (7,715)
152,616 55,308
425,640 10,489
167,236 148,158
14,053 8,589
606,929 167,236




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares were listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market (“GEM") of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). In 2008, the Company
transferred its listing status from the GEM Board to the Main
Board. Dealing of the Company’s shares on the Main Board
commenced on 29 August 2008. In the opinion of the
directors of the Company, Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited, a
company incorporated in Hong Kong and Inspur Group
Limited (“Inspur Corporation”), a company established in the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC"”) are the immediate
holding company and ultimate holding company respectively.
The addresses of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the introduction to
the annual report.

In 2008, the Group has made certain acquisition of entities in
which their main operations are located in the PRC. After
these acquisitions, the substantial portion of the Group’s
business will be in the PRC. After the acquisition of Langchao
Worldwide on 3 July 2008, which constituted a major
transaction of the Company, it is expected that currency of
the primary economic environment in which the subsidiaries
of the Company operates will substantially denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB"). Accordingly, the directors determined
that the functional currency of the Company changed from
Hong Kong dollars (“HKD") to Renminbi (“RMB"”) from that
day. For the convenience of the consolidated financial
statements users, the consolidated financial statements are
presented in HKD, as the Company’s shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group are trading of IT components,
manufacture and sales of IT products, software development
and solution and provision of outsourcing software services.

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments and interpretations (“new HKFRSs") issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") which are or have become effective.

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 7 Reclassification of financial assets
(Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - INT 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and treasury share
transactions

HK(IFRIC) - INT 12 Service concession arrangements

HK(IFRIC) - INT 14 HKAS 19 - The limit on a defined
benefit asset, minimum funding
requirements and their interaction

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on
how the results and financial position for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards, amendments or interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective.

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

2. AT REEITERY

BmEZER @

REE B MR F R LA T AT R &

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 & 1
(Amendments)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27

(Amendments)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) - INT 9

& HKAS 39
(Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - INT 13

HK(IFRIC) - INT 15

Improvements to HKFRSs '

Presentation of financial statements 2

Borrowing costs 2

Consolidated and separate financial
statements

Puttable financial instruments and
obligations arising on liquidation ?

Eligible hedged items 3

Cost of an investment in a subsidiary,
jointly controlled entity or associate 2

Vesting conditions and cancellations ?

Business combinations 3

Improving disclosure about financial
instruments 2

Operating segments ?

Embedded derivatives

Customer loyalty programmes °

Agreements for the construction of real
estate ?
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. AT RRETETEH

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued)

HK(IFRIC) - INT 16 Hedges of a net investment in a foreign

operation ©

HK(IFRIC) - INT 17 Distribution of non-cash assets to owners

HK(IFRIC) - INT 18 Transfer of assets from customers ’

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009 except the amendments to HKFRS 5, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 20009.

4 Effective for annual periods ending on or after 30 June 2009.
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008.

= Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 October
2008.
7 Effective for transfer on or after 1 July 2009.

The application of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the
accounting for business combination for which the
acquisition date is on or after 1 January 2010. HKAS 27
(Revised) will affect the accounting treatment for changes in
the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary. The directors
of the Company anticipate that the application of the other
new and revised standards, amendments or interpretations
will have no material impact on the results and the financial
position of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The accounting policies adopted are
set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where
the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's equity
therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of the
amount of those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except
to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is
able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations

The acquisition of business is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at
the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of
assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of
the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of
the business combination, the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of
the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Acquisition of additional interest in a
subsidiary

On acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary, goodwill
is calculated as the difference between the consideration
paid for the additional interest and the carrying amount of
the net assets of the businesses attributable to the additional
interest acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business for which the
agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant business at the date of
acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwiill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
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(1) O

—TE\FH-ASt—ALER

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an
interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the associate,
less any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share
of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for
and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and is
assessed for impairment as part of the investment.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts, returns and allowances.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods are
delivered and title has been passed.

Income from provision of consultancy software development
services, software outsourcing and commission income are
recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group's rights to receive payment has been established.

Value Added Tax (“VAT") refund is recognised as income
when the Group’s rights to receive the VAT refund has been
established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account their estimated residual
value, using the straight line method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Government grants and subsidies

Government grants are recognised as income when the
related development project has been completed and the
approval of the relevant government authority has been
obtained.

Government subsidies represent incentive subsidies from the
government for the Group’s new and high technology
research and development activities. There are no specific
condition attached to the subsidies and, therefore, they are
recognised as income when they are received or receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Software development contracts

Where the outcome of a software development contract can
be estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity
at the balance sheet date, as measured by the proportion
that contract costs incurred for work performed to date bear
to the estimated total contract costs, except where this
would not be representative of the stage of completion.
Variations in contract work are included to the extent that
they have been agreed with the customer.

Where the outcome of a software development contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised
to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable will
be recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in
the period in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total
contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

When a contract covers a number of assets, the construction
of each asset is treated as a separate contract when separate
proposals have been submitted for each asset, each asset has
been separately negotiated and the costs and revenues of
each asset can be separately identified. A group of contracts,
performed concurrently or in a continuous sequence, is
treated as a single construction contract when the contracts
were negotiated as a single package and they are so closely
inter-related that they constitute a single project with an
overall profit margin.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profits
less recognised losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is
shown as amounts due from customers for contract works.
For contracts where progress billings exceed contract costs
incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised
losses, the surplus is shown as amounts due to customers for
contract works. Amounts received before the related work is
performed are included in the consolidated balance sheet as
a liability, as advances received. Amounts billed for work
performed but not yet paid by the customers are included in
the consolidated balance sheet under trade receivables.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated
that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined
project will be recovered through future commercial activity.
The resultant asset is amortised on a straight-line basis over
its useful life, and carried at cost less subsequent
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from
the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria. Where no internally-generated intangible asset can
be recognised, development expenditure is charged to profit
or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible asset is reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the
same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

Change in functional currency

Functional currency of a group entity is changed only if there
is a change to the underlying transactions, events and
conditions relevant to the entity. The entity applied the
translation procedures applicable to the new functional
currency prospectively. At the date of change, the entity
translates all items into the new functional currency using the
prevailing exchange rate at that date and the resulting
translated amounts for non-monetary items are treated as
the historical cost. Exchange differences arising from the
translation of foreign operations recognised in translation
reserve are not recognised in profit or loss until the disposal of
the operation.

Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited

FESTHEE®

e B

MEEB 2 AR ELREER A
R °

MEETHELZABELRTLEE
EeERMEMAEEEMELR
TR AR R 2R 7 2608 B P M 3 By
R -AMELAZEERAIERF
HIABAORS - WIRBCARRHE &
RFT#E5H R AT R EHREE RS
BE o

LA RRE M EL B E B IRFERDN
CRABNEEARNERHARE
EHELENRAEN - MERIE
EZEREER THER REER
EEAHMREBERXH -

EETWENETLEEMRR - A
EENEBTLEER B XHERERAK
AERFHBERRGFREBRZ

8 -

Eﬂ%%ﬁ%
EERCNEERENER M
?@5&% EHRARANERTEE
K BRBERXZEHRERNDEE
% -RENAH BEREEAZ
EREXMEMEEE AFYEE
¥ MIAEKEBRESHNEHE
BIEELKARE - [ERFHHBER
BMEBIEBEECERZBNE
BHERTENBmER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At
each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on
the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not re-translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s entities
are translated from their functional currencies into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. HKD) at the rate
of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average exchange
rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the year, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
translation reserve. Such exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss in the year in which the foreign operation is
disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of
the foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising are recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance
cost in the consolidated income statement in the year in
which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items of
income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes items that are never taxable and
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using
the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
consolidated income statement, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their fair
values can be measured reliably. The cost of such intangible
assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Gain or loss arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
is measured at the difference between net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the
consolidated income statement when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets other than goodwill (see
the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets other than goodwill (see
the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets comprise loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The accounting policies
are set out below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
receivables, deposits and other receivables and amounts due
from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company and
bank balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
guoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, they are measured at cost less
any identified impairment losses at each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Loans and receivable and available-for-sale financial assets
are assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance
sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
impacted.

For all financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e  default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets
that are assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past experience of
collecting payments and an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period and observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For loans and receivables, an impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale financial assets carried at cost, the
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment losses was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (“Preferred Shares”)

Preferred Shares issued by the Company that contain both
financial liability and equity components are classified
separately into respective liability and equity components on
initial recognition. Conversion option that will be settled by
the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instrument is classified as an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component is
determined using the prevailing market interest rate of similar
non-convertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of
the issue of the Preferred Shares and the fair value assigned to
the liability component, representing the embedded conversion
option for the holder to convert the Preferred Shares into equity,
is included in equity (Preferred shares equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
Preferred Shares is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in preferred
shares equity reserve until the embedded option is exercised
in which case the balance stated in preferred shares equity
reserve will be transferred to share premium. Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date, the balance
stated in preferred shares equity reserve will remain in the
preferred shares equity reserve. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the option.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the Preferred
Shares are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period of the
Preferred Shares using the effective interest method.

Convertible notes at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss represent
convertible notes designated at fair value through profit or
loss on initial recognition.

A financial liability may be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition if:

e  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated as
at fair value through profit or loss.

The convertible notes with embedded derivatives whose
economic risks and characteristics are not closely related to
those of the host contract (the liability component) as a
whole is designated as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Convertible notes at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of
the convertible notes designated as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and the
entire convertible notes with embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised
directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any
interest paid on the financial liability.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and bills payables,
other payables and amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and
ultimate holding company and bank borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit
or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition (continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating lease.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis over
the relevant lease terms. Benefits received and receivable as
an incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised
as a reduction of rental expenses over the lease term on a
straight line basis.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by reference to
the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share
option reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to ultimately vest.
The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment
to share option reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Share options granted to employees of the Group (continued)

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

In relation to share options granted before 1 January 2005,
the Group chose not to apply HKFRS 2 “Share-based
payments” with respect to share options granted after 7
November 2002 and vested before 1 January 2005, no
amount has been recognised in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of these equity-settled shared-based
payments until such time when the share options were
exercised, the amount in excess of the share capital was
recorded as share premium.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
other schemes managed by the PRC government are charged
as expenses when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contributions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet dates,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are discussed below.

Estimated impairment of other intangible
assets

Determining whether other intangible assets are impaired
requires an estimation of the future cash flows expected to
arise from the products developed and a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. The carrying amount of other
intangible assets at 31 December 2008 was
HK$107,091,000 (2007: HK$12,288,000) with no
impairment loss recognised.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to
maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain
future development of business. The Group's overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
include borrowings disclosed in note 27, redeemable
convertible preferred shares disclosed in note 31 and
convertible notes disclosed in note 32, and equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and retained profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on
a continuous basis taking into account the cost of capital and
the risks associates with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends,
new share issues as well as the issue of redeemable
convertible preferred shares or convertible notes to strategic
investors or the redemption of the existing debt.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. €T A
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) R T E¥EH
2008 2007
—ZEENE —EELF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Financial assets MG EE
Available-for-sale investment At EERE 565 —
Loans and receivables EXRkERFIE (B
(including cash and cash equivalents) RekBR2EEY) 961,034 557,171
Financial liabilities MBaE
Fair value through BRAFER AR
profit or loss (B AF¥E
("FVTPL") SFABERD
- Designated as FVTPL —EBERKRATE
ABR 55,421 —
Amortised cost B AR 395,305 379,351
Financial liabilities designated as at FV/TPL EERIZ N FEGA B
BAIE
2008 2007
—ZEENE —EELF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Difference between carrying AR TE 1B £ 31| 5
amount and maturity amount XN ERE
At fair value ~NEE 55,421 —
Amount payable at maturity FIHARS P 80 5R (58,450) —
(3,029) —
The details of the calculation for the change in fair value AERETSRAREERNENHR
due to the market risk factors are set out in note 32. FEFBEHNMEI2 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company, trade receivables, other receivables,
trade and bills payables, other payables, amounts due to
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, bank
borrowings, redeemable convertible preferred shares,
convertible notes and bank balances and cash. Details of
these financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

Market risk

Currency risk

The Group collects most of its revenue in HKD and RMB
and incurs most of the exposure to expenditures as well
as capital expenditures in HKD and RMB. The directors
consider that the Group’s foreign currency exchange risk
is insignificant as the majority of the Group's
transactions are denominated in functional currency of
each individual group entity.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arise.

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

6. EMI A
(b) BEEBREEEERK
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZ)/\F+=-A=t+—HILEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the
reporting date are as follows:

6. EMIAEwm
(b) B EBREEEERK

Assets
BE

2008 2007

—EENE —TTE

HK$'000 HK$°000

FET FHETT

HKD BT 7 136
United States =TT

Dollars (“US$") (r=Esmxl) 39,532 49,753
Japanese =]

Yen (“JPY") (THE] 3,351 —

xR (&)
iR A ()

B R (%)

RERAE  AEEIMES
BrEEERABNERE
mF :

Liabilities
aE

2008 2007
—EENF —TE+F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET
243,093 181,906
22,178 —
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. @I A=
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) B REKREEBERK

and policies (continued) R ()
Market risk (continued) s E ks ()
Sensitivity analysis B E ST
For the entities of which their functional currency is HKD N EEREBTIMFEUNET
while holding assets denominated in US$, the directors FTENEECERAE B
consider that, as HKD is pegged to US$, the Group is not B EETHEY  EERAR
subject to significant foreign currency risk from change & 7T R R T E NS [ X
in foreign exchange rate of HKD against US$ and hence B FTPINER BRI S E X
only consider the sensitivity of the change in foreign HEE BB ITHETAINE
exchange rate of HKD against currencies other than CEERHNTE URED
US$. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding g B EAERINESEN R
monetary items which are denominated in relevant EEEMIEE  WESFHRY
foreign currencies and adjusts its translation at the year E ATE B 125 %18 F8 SN [ =
end for a 5% change in the relevant foreign currencies LR - TR EHKT
exchange rates. A positive number below indicates an FRNEAEBAINELEEEER
increase in profit for the year where the relevant foreign U] B8 & & F B 5% m 3 )i F| 3
currencies strengthens 5% against the functional ek EHBINERSE
currency of each group entities. For a 5% weakening of EERIEERKREBESY%  FA
the relevant foreign currencies against the relevant A Bl & FRE T o 5% HYBIURK
foreign currencies, there would be an equal and B EEEZMAGIINEEX
opposite impact on the profit for the year. 5% is the HEIEEE -

sensitivity rate used by management in the assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange

rates.
2008 2007
ZEENF —TELF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
(Decrease) increase in profit for the year ~ E R F CRi4d>) N
HKD impact BT E (12,154) (9,089)
US$ impact ELRE (1,109) —
JPY impact HEXZ 168 —
In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is EEERE  FARERILITR
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk MERNERER  WEHRESTT
in relation to foreign currency impact as the year-end BERMBEINEZENANEIN
exposure does not reflect the exposure during the year. TERRR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

6. EMIAEwm
(b) B EBREEEERK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates primarily
to redeemable convertible preferred shares, convertible
notes and fixed rate bank borrowings.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 December 2008 in relation to each
class of recognised financial assets is the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade receivable, amounts due from
fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company at
each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
The Group’s trade receivables as at 31 December 2008
are due from a number of customers. The management
closely monitors the subsequent settlement of the
customers and does not grant long credit period to
them. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables from ultimate holding company, being the
largest customer and fellow subsidiaries, two of which
being the top five customers.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

6. EMI A
(b) BEEBREEEERK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
EE R (continued)

The Group’s bank balances are deposited with banks
with high credit ratings and the Group has limited
exposure to any single financial institution.

Price risk management

Equity securities

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
through its convertible note at fair value through profit
or loss. In addition to fair value interest rate risk, the
Group is also exposed to security price risk in respect of
the conversion option embedded in the convertible note
which allows the note holder to convert to the
Company’s ordinary shares. However, in the opinion of
the directors, the impact on fair value of the embedded
option due to change in Company’s share price and
share price volatility is not considered as significant,
hence the price risk exposure in this regard is limited and
no sensitivity analysis is performed.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains adequate cash and cash
equivalents by continuously monitor forecast and actual
cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of certain
financial assets (including trade receivables, trade
receivables included in amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries and ultimate holding company and bank
balances and cash) and certain financial liabilities
(including trade and bills payables, other payables,
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries, fixed rate bank
borrowings and interest payable of redeemable
convertible preferred shares).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZ)/\F+=-A=t+—HILEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EM IR ®
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) BRI EEEZERK

and policies (continued) R (®)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBELER (&)
The following table details the Company’s remaining TRFVNARNRBEITERBE
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial ERNHTERIEBBER - Z&
assets. The tables below have been drawn up based on BRI EE (BIERRTTE S
the undiscounted contractual maturities of those RE &I ZEEEBRIA
financial assets including interest that will be earned on ME) REARITIRE R ZIHAIE R
those assets except for bank balances and cash: AmEd o

Weighted

average Total

effective 6 months to undiscounted Total

interest rate~ Less than 3 months to 1 year cash flows carrying

WEFH  3months 6 months AR 1-Syears  kifEEE amount
ERNE  OW=@ER =ZxfA E-%  -Fif  REAE REE4E
% HKS$:000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% Féx FEn FEn FEn Féx Téx

2008

ZEE)\F

Trade receivables EWE S5 - 84,305 34,487 7,02 - 125,814 125,814

Amounts due from EhREE

fellow subsidiaries HELRHE - 80,099 - - - 80,099 80,099

Amount due from &R

ultimate AAFE

holding company — 114,023 2,478 - - 136,501 136,501

Bank balances and cash ~ FTEHREH2 0.05 606,929 - - - 606,929 606,929
885,356 56,965 1022 - 949,343 949,343

2007

55

Trade receivables FEWE S5 — 39,826 19,582 = = 59,408 59,408

Amounts due from L GEEL)

fellow subsidiaries AGE - 37,625 - - - 37,625 37,605

Amount due from &R

ultimate holding company ~ 2 @15 - 142,055 143,116 - - 285,171 285,171

Bank balancesand cash ~~ BITEH#RE 15 167,236 = = = 167,236 167,236

386,742 162,698 = = 549,440 549,440
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZNE+-_PF=+—BLEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. @I A=
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) B REKREEBERK

and policies (continued) R ()
Liquidity risk (continued) RBELER (&)
The following table details the Company’s remaining TREFINARE Y%A EHH
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For non- TEREIEER - L TE/MIE
derivative financial liabilities, the table has been drawn PTEMKEBERBBELRSE
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial MBEaETRARTERERNER
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group xFEANFBHRH B85
can be required to pay. The table includes both interest BRAGEHEENE o

and principal cash flows.

Weighted
average Total
effective 6 months to undiscounted Total
interest rate~ Less than 3 months to 1 year cash flows carrying

WEFH  3months 6 months ~MER  1-Syears  kifEES amount
EBAZ  SWZER ZZAfAR E-%  -FIfE  REBAE REELE
% HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
% Téx FE7 FEn FEx TR T

2008
It & 1K=
Trade and bills payables & BEREH
RENZE - 69,919 20,751 3,384 - 94,054 94,054

Other payables RS - 26,324 — — — 26,324 26,324
Amounts due to ERFEENE

fellow subsidiaries AAHE - 21,651 588 206 - 2,445 2,445
Amount due to ultimate  JET HIRIER

holding company AAHE - 439 - - - 439 439
Bank borrowings R/ 64 14,387 - 55,840 - 70227 67,401
Redeemable convertible AT I AT fR

preferred shares (note) ~~ EERR (Mf3E) 6 - - 11,700 217,530 29230 184,642
Convertible notes TRRZE - - - - 58,450 58,450 55,421

132,720 21,339 71,130 275,980 501,169 450,726
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

6. EMIAEwm
(b) B EBREEEERK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued) R (®)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBESRAR (&)

Weighted amount at
average Total  31.12.2007
effective 6 months undiscounted  H=FE+F

interest rate Less than 3-6 t0 1 year cash flows +=A=1—H
mETs 3 months months AR 1-Syears  KARES HEEE

ERAx  OR=fER =ErERA E-E —ERE MELE g

% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% AT AT AT AT AT AT
2007
Z2%5¢f
Trade and bills payables B HEFER
RERTE - 122382 - - - 122,342 122,38
Other payables HiERRE - 6,219 - - - 6,219 6,219
Amounts due to ERREEHE
fellow subsidiaries AGE - 65,304 - - - 65,304 65,304
Amount due to ulimate P &R
holding company AAFE - 3,646 - - - 3,646 3,646
Redeemable convertible "] E AT
preferred shares (note) &A% (fisE) 6 = = 11,65 229,230 240,886 181,840
197,511 — 11,656 229,230 438,397 379,351
Note: In view of the strategic relationship with the holder of MsE : SER P B AT AR E £ R

redeemable convertible preferred shares and the
average share price of the Company is higher than the
convertible price of the redeemable convertible
preferred shares, the directors of the Company
consider the redeemable convertible preferred shares
will be converted into shares of the Company prior to
its maturity date. Accordingly, it is unlikely that
potential cash outflows of HK$194,263,000
(2007:HK$194,263,000) in the settlement of the
redeemable convertible preferred shares will be
expected.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis
using prices or rates from observable current market
transactions as input. For an option-based derivative,
the fair value is estimated using an appropriate option
pricing model.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate to their fair values.

7. REVENUE

Revenue represents the fair value of the consideration
received and receivable for goods sold and services rendered
by the Group less discounts, returns and allowances. An
analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows:

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

6. T T H®»

(c) »¥&E
HEAERMBEBEY ATE
DIRBEERBEBEESRESN
TARTEER  EREMH
BARRSERAFIREE -
HENTETAMATERBL
EE ARG

EEZR R WEBHKARI AL
BMBBRRZMBEERMT
BEZKREEEAFERS -

7. WA

WAEAEHEE LS mREHRSE
Z B W R AR AE QBRI
- RERNTE - AEEAFREIK
ADHOT

2008 2007
—SBNFE  —TTLE
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FHET
Sales of IT components HE T T 436,349 490,041
Sales of IT products SHE ITE M 171,418 252,744
Revenue from software FHREE QM
development contracts and solution 7 RERRIA
- Sales of IT peripherals —HE T
and software BB E M R E Y 808,001 165,611
- Software development — B 342,185 13,778
Revenue from software outsourcing contracts XN A& 49U A 83,631 —

1,841,584 922,174
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Business segment

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised
into four operating divisions, namely trading of IT
components, manufacturing and sales of IT products,
software development and solution and provision of
outsourcing software services. The software outsourcing
division arose from acquisition of Langchao Worldwide as
disclosed in note 34 during the year. These divisions are the
basis on which the Group reports its primary segment
information.

O Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited

E3

RTEERE  AKRERBHKEX
XGEFT - DRREBITLH - BE
NIHEITEMR - FMERFHBEMER
I RREFREEINRIRTS o BAFIL
BEPTIR B FAKE R PR (R K
ABAWE) - AEEERZEMAZR
HIZHHEH -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segment (continued)

Segment information about these businesses is presented

below:

December 2008

Revenue
Segment results

Unallocated income

Unallocated corporate
expenses

Fair value change in
convertible notes
classified as liabilities
at fair value through
profit or loss

Share of profits of
associates

Interest expenses

Profit before taxation
Taxation

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

8. D EEHR w
(B DHE®
ZEEET HEEAREHMT :

Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 BE_FTENF+—H="1T—HI
FREZAEW R
Information
technology services
IT BR %
Manufacturing Software
Trading of IT  and sales of  development Software
components IT products  and solution  outsourcing  Consolidated
BERHE BHREN
TitgS ITE & I ES LGN &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET FiET FET FET FET
WA 436,349 171,418 1,150,186 83,631 1,841,584
EES 32,404 10,010 332,482 13,491 388,387
ADEHRA 5,383
APBEERX
(10,992)
BAVEIARAR
ZABRER
WATEZD
AAER
3,029
i A= ONSIFp]
— — 3,212 — 3,212
MBXH (15,368)
5 A AL A 373,651
1A (40,138)
FRAN

Profit for the year

333,513
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR

For the year ended 31 December 2008

B=

—EP\FtASt-BLER

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segment (continued)

Consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2008

ASSETS
Segment assets

Unallocated corporate
assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Consolidated total
liabilities

Annual Report 2008

8. D EEHRw®w
(=Ko E @

R-ZBZENF+_A=+—HZHKF
AREEREX

Information
technology services
IT PR %
Manufacturing Software
Trading of IT  and sales of  development Software
components IT products  and solution  outsourcing  Consolidated
BERHE BHREN
TR#ES ITE R BRAR BHNE &a
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FHET
BE
PEEE 66,507 175,233 390,040 176,400 808,180
ROBEEE
BE 611,126
GREERRE 1,419,306
8
NEEE 27,622 22,248 185,385 7,982 243,237
AOBREE
af& 376,051
HaRERR

Inspur International Limited

619,288



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segment (continued)

Other information for the year ended 31 December 2008

Additions to property,
plant and equipment
Additions to goodwill arising
on acquisition of subsidiaries
and acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary
Additions to other intangible
assets on acquisition of
subsidiaries
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Write-down of inventories
Amortisation of other
intangible assets
Allowance for bad and
doubtful debts

Trading of IT
components

THES
HK$'000

AEME
EVES
RKENELR
RUGBHERR
BMERMEL Y
A
RUBEHBARMAE
Bt EVEE

nx - BER
REBIE

FRME

Rt BV EERH

RERRR

TEx

895

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

8. "HER®
ES Sk 0C )
BE_FFNFL-_A=+—H1L
FREZAMER

Information

technology services

IT BR#%

Manufacturing

and sales  Software

of IT development  Software
products and solution

RERHE BHREMN

outsourcing  Unallocated Consolidated

TER MWRER BH4HE A0 e
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
Thrx FET FET Thr Thr
1,541 6,603 991 29 9,164

- 13,001 91,277 — 104368

— 53,933 62,610 — 116583

307 15,567 2,907 9 18,790

— — — — 895

— 15,882 8,094 - 9%

- 255 — — 255
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. 7HER®
Business segment (continued) E$ kK€ )
Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 BE—FTTE+F1+=-—HA=+—HI
December 2007 FRZFEE WK
Information
technology
service
IT AR %
Manufacturing Software
and sales  development
Trading of IT of IT and
components products solution  Consolidated
BEREE HEHEAN
ITTHES ITEMR FRRF R ®mae
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FETT
Revenue WA 490,041 252,744 179,389 922,174
Segment results DEEE 10,536 17,965 33,992 62,493
Unallocated income R EHA 2,373
Unallocated ROBEEERX
corporate expenses (15,824)
Share of profits of JE(L B & A A
associates 4 5| — — 8,111 8,111
Interest expenses M E X (14,305)
Profit before taxation & &% Al 45 7| 42,848
Taxation A (2,558)
Profit for the year F LT
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e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. "HER®
Business segment (continued) ES e NE))
Consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2007 RIFF+LFF—_A=+—HZE
AEEEBEX
Information
technology
service
IT AR 7%
Manufacturing Software
and sales  development
Trading of IT of IT and
components products solution  Consolidated
BUEREE  BHBARA
ITTHES ITER fRR T R ma
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
ASSETS BE
Segment assets DEEE 54,824 270,535 179,458 504,817
Interests in associates  Hi 2 A FlHE RS — — 71,148 71,148
Unallocated ROREEEE
corporate assets 167,689
Consolidated total IREEERE
assets 743,654
LIABILITIES =K
Segment liabilities DEEE 40,409 76,081 122,587 239,077
Unallocated RO EEERE
corporate liabilities 220,981
Consolidated e BaERRE
total liabilities 460,058

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O @
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A MR

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segment (continued)

Other information for the year ended 31 December 2007

Additions to property,

plant and equipment
Additions to goodwill arising

on acquisition

of subsidiaries
Additions to other

intangible assets

on acquisition

of subsidiaries
Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment
Write-down of

inventories
Amortisation of other

intangible assets
Allowance for bad

and doubtful debts

Annual Report 2008

AEME
RER&E
B -YNa
mELZ
AEEM
RbBEHBARMAE
Bt EVEE

nx - BER
RIBIE
R B EERH

RERAR

8. EEHRw
£BDHE®

FREZAMER
Information
technology
service
IT AR 7%

Manufacturing Software

and sales  development

Trading of IT of IT and

components products solution

BEREE HREREA

ITTHES ITEmR BRI R

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET FET
— 1,479 1371 1
= = 30,542 —
- — 12,767 —
— 564 166 204
1,258 — — -
— — 479 —
7132 = — —

E-EFLFF A=+ AL

Consolidated

ma

HK$'000
TET

2,851

30,542

12,767

934

1,258

479

7132

Inspur International Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Geographical segments

The Group's operations are currently carried out in the PRC
(including Hong Kong), except for some services rendered by
the provision of outsourcing software development services
division are located in other regions.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
revenue by location of markets, or customer irrespective of
the origin of the goods/services:

Hong Kong 65
The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) RE (T8
Others HAth

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

8. D EEHR w
& 538
AEEREETR (BESE) QL

X5 MR RS EPTE
HrE TIREUZNEmiE -

TREJNAKBRTSHEFLAE
Hy (T E MRS RIRHM) &l D2

EERBO -
Revenue by
geographical market
RibET 5
BlozA
2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETAF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FHET
436,349 490,041
BEE) 1,353,841 432,133
51,394 —

1,841,584 922,174

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O @
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZ)/\F+=-A=t+—HILEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Geographical segments

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets, and additions to property, plant and
equipment, other intangibles assets and goodwill, analysed
by the geographical area in which the assets are located:

8. D EEHRw®w
ih & 5 48
AT B iR E B A 02 S 1 B9 &
SHEAEZEAENERYE  BE
RBRERE  HOBEREENHE
02 DI -

Additions to
property, plant
and equipment, other

Carrying intangible assets
amount of and goodwill

segment assets N - BERRBEZFE -

PEEEZIREE Hib B EEREEE M

2008 2007 2008 2007

“EBEBENF _ZTLF —E2EENFE —TTLHF

HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000

FETT FET FET FHET

Hong Kong B 66,507 54,824 29 1

The PRC (excluding R (TeE

Hong Kong) %) 736,998 449,993 230,045 46,159

Others H A 4,675 — 1 —
808,180 504,817 230,075

O Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited
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e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

9. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 9. HtW A KW=

2008 2007
—EENF —ETEF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Interest income FEWA 2,650 2,358
Net foreign exchange gain SHINBE 2 25 )5 BE 2,733 10
Value added tax refund (Note a) HEBER (HEa) 38,988 —
Government subsidies and grants (Note b) B/ 285 & #Bh (KizEb) 23,681 —
Dividend income from an unlisted REFBERA—RIELT
entity established in the PRC ANaElZ R EWA 1,027 —
Others HAth 3,707 1,289
72,786 3,657
Notes: B 5T
(@) Inspur (Shandong) Electronic Information Company Limited (@ SRB(LR)ETFEEAERAR (R
(“Inspur Shandong Electronic”), Inspur Communication MUREF])  RFMBEESRR
Information System Limited (“Inspur Communication”), BRAR (DREAE]D - WERH
Shandong Inspur Business System Company Limited (“Inspur BFRESKERAR (DR#HEA R
Business System”), Inspur Group Shandong Genersoft 1) OREMEBRLEBRAREER
Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”) and Inspur E-Government A~ (DREABAEM]) R R
Software Limited (“Inspur E-Government”) are engaged in the ETREEHERAR (DRMET
business of distribution of self-developed and produced BB HEaTHREREERGN
software. Under the current PRC tax regulation, it is entitled to DIEER o RIBEHIT P BB IR
a refund of VAT paid for sales of self-developed software in the Bl - R BIHE BITRER TR
PRC. B EBRT -
(b) For the year ended 31 December 2008, the amount of b) HBE_ZZN\Ft+_A=+—H8H1t

approximately HK$2,676,000 (2007: nil) represent the
subsidies received from the PRC Government for the purpose
of encouraging the development of enterprises engaged in
new and high technology sector. The subsidies received are
recognised as income when the approval of the relevant
government authority has been obtained. There are no other
conditions attached to the subsidies granted to the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the amounts of
approximately HK$21,005,000 (2007: nil) represent the grants
from the Government for funding of some development
projects which benefits the society as a whole. The grants
received are recognised as income when the related
development project has been completed and the approval of
the relevant Government authority has been obtained.

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O @

FE - 892,676,000 T (ZET L
FE)RATEBFEIRZZE
B UEEeERMRMmITEND
EERR - SFEBBBT R IE
% FTREBVRE S RBREA - &
S B2 X 2 0 Bh 0 A E A B S 1
(i

HE-_TT/\F+-A=+—HL
FE 0 #4921,0050008 T (ZEF
& E) BB RFWENREE
EREREELENBIEREER
B¢ o  BMHEBIREBEREER %
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BWA o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

10. TAXATION 10. B 1
2008 2007
—ZEEN\F —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FE&T
Current tax: BNERR -
Hong Kong Profits Tax ERNEH 4,785 2,477
PRC Enterprise Income Tax AR B 1 ZE RS A 40,214 268
Under(over)provision BEFEEENR
in prior years: (BBEER )
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEFER (25) (67)
PRC Enterprise Income Tax A 1 ZE RS 113 —
Deferred taxation (note 33) RERE (MI5E 33) (4,949) (120)

On 26 June 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed
the Revenue Bill 2008 which reduced corporate profits tax
rate from 17.5% to 16.5% effective from the year of
assessment 2008/2009. Therefore, Hong Kong Profits Tax is
calculated at 16.5% (2007: 17.5%) on the estimated
assessable profit for the year.

On 16 March 2007, the PRC promulgated the Law of the PRC
on Enterprise Income Tax (the “New Law") by Order No. 63
of the President of the PRC. On 6 December 2007, the State
Council of the PRC issued Implementation Regulations of the
New Law. The New Law and Implementation Regulations
changed the tax rate to 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards.

The statutory tax rate for PRC Enterprise Income Tax of 25%
(2007: 33%) is applied to the Group's PRC subsidiaries except
for Inspur Communication, Inspur Business System and
Inspur Genersoft. Inspur Communication, Inspur Business
System and Inspur Genersoft are recognised as “New and
High Technology Enterprise” and therefore entitled to apply a
tax rate of 15%. Furthermore, Inspur Genersoft can enjoy
additional 5% reduction in tax rate starting from the fiscal
year ended 31 December 2005 because it is recognised as
“State recognised software enterprise” (BEIZXREIBARE
REMHEE) in 2005.

O Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited
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E(#FBE]) - ZEZLFE+ZAR
B PEBEGEEMHTOEZERADR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. TAXATION (continued)

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
Group’s PRC subsidiaries, Inspur Shandong Electronic, Inspur
E-Government and Inspur Communication are exempted
from PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting from
its first profit-making year, followed by a 50% reduction for
the next three years. The first profit-making year for Inspur
Shandong Electronic, Inspur E-Government and Inspur
Communication are the fiscal year ended 31 December,
2006, 31 December, 2007 and 31 December, 2004
respectively.

Pursuant to the Notice of Ministry of Finance and the State
Administrative of Taxation concerning certain preferential
policies on enterprise income tax B4 £[2000125 5% < Bf X
2 ERTIKER  BREE > BN SBIEEEEK
BEREXERABAHWHREENBHN) £ &, Inspur
Worldwide (Shandong) Services Limited (“Worldwide
Shandong”), Inspur Worldwide (Qingdao) Services Limited
("Worldwide Qingdao”) and Inspur Guoyou (Shanghai)
Services Incorporation (“Worldwide Shanghai”), which are
recognised as “Software Enterprise”, are exempted from PRC
income tax for two years starting from their respective first
profit-making years, followed by a 50% reduction for the
next three years. The first profit-making year for Worldwide
Shandong, Worldwide Qingdao and Worldwide Shanghai
are the fiscal year ended 31 December 2007, 31 December
2007 and 31 December 2008 respectively.

Pursuant to the (It RM ¥ MTERX R AR R ETT &G
( = K% [1988]49 5% ) , Inspur Shijie (Beijing) Services
Incorporation (“Shijie Beijing”) is exempted from PRC income
tax for three years since its establishment in 2005, followed
by a 50% reduction for the next three years.

The implementation of New Law has no impact on the tax
relief granted to the PRC subsidiaries.

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

10. B8 ()

BEP B EERER - NEEF B
BARRMURET REAETFTHBER
REBEEEEENFEREMEARR
AP EMRSEH  EER=FRY¥ -
RMILRETF - RBEFEBERREE
EHNEEERFESABE_SZT X
F+-—A=+—H ZEELF+_A
=t+t—HBR-_FTWEF+=_A=+—8H
IEHREE -

BETRIRERRGREEEE T
EFB BB EBUR 8@ A CH B[2000 ] 25
(B BRMBERR - HHERE)
EREE S GTEENMEREREEXLE
BRABKNBEREENBA)E Z1F - R
R (LR) EEEMAR AR ([HRHL
] RBHR(FB) EERMARA
A([ERES]) MRAEE (L) EE
BMMERAR ([REBLE]) HETER
[BH¥E] BEEENFEEMEA
HREMMTEREH  EB=FRF
tHERILE  #HRSERERELENEHE
ENEESEHE_TTLFE+_A
=+—H - ZFEFLF+=-_A=+—H
N —EENFE+_A=F+—HIHBEF
fg °

BEOEAmRTEEREAREET
BB CREREE[1988 149 57) - Rt
) EEEMABAR AR ([HREILR])

T RFR B =ZFREHMMAT
BIFTEH - HE=ZFRHE -

BHEMBOEL R EZ LR EME R A
B BB R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

10. B8 ()

BEGAERER  AFE2FHBEHE
BrAZBIASFI S BR U0 ¢

10. TAXATION (continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as

follows:
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$°'000 HK$°000
FET FHE T
Profit before taxation B A5 AT 4 ) 373,651 42,848
Tax at the prevailing profits BRIRATAE
tax rate of 25% g 25% 2 Hi1A
(2007: 17.5%) (ZZEZ+F 1 175%) 93,413 7,498
Tax effect of share of profits of associates JE (Bt & R =l 4B
RGBT E (803) (1,420)
Tax effect of expenses that & TE JIE AR A AL ) B
are not deductible in determining A0 R 2
taxable profit G E 9,124 5,789
Tax effect of income not HARTA
taxable for tax purpose ZETE (10,151) (121)
Tax effect of tax RNERBREEE
losses not recognised I E 915 158
Effect of tax relief granted FEREBARERE
to PRC subsidiaries MBEZZE (51,024) (9,280)
Effect of different tax rates AR B LASN R AR
of group entitles operating Sk L IN]
in jurisdictions other than PRC TRME Z & (2,465) —
Under(over)provision in BEFEEEDNR
respect of previous years (EERERE) 88 (67)
Deferred tax on withholding FEK B AR BN
tax arise from PRC subsidiaries EAZBLERIE 1,045 —
Others HAh (4) 1
Taxation for the year RNERHIE

O Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited

40,138

2,558



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O

11,924

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1. FRALF]
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit for the year has been arrived at NS R U FCENES
after charging: THEIBEGH
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIBIR A 255 7,132
Research and development costs i 2 B A 31,144 —
Write-down of inventories FEMOR 895 1,258
Auditor’s remuneration ZEE e 2,803 1,500
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses WRAR T NFERKA 1,157,908 826,068
Depreciation for property, plant and M BEREZEBITE
equipment 18,790 934
Directors’ remuneration (note 12) EE5Me (B 12)
Fees e 240 227
Other emoluments Heile 1,991 1,866
Other staff costs H 8 TR
Salaries and other benefits e REMmET 133,863 13,239
Retirement benefit scheme contributions R R 8 K 9,139 1,025
Share-based payments B < 1+t 818 10,937
146,051 27,294
Interest expense on redeemable REFREBBEEZ
convertible preferred shares wholly ] FE 5] AT #8 %
repayable within five years BIERR 2 M BRI 14,502 14,287
Interest expense on bank borrowings RAEFABHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years RITERZF B 866 18
15,368 14,305
Net loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BE
plant and equipment RREZEETHE 167 21
Operating lease rentals in respect of MAERBIES
office premises and staff quarters ZIEE R

1,219




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

12. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eleven (2007:
eleven) directors were as follows:

12.EEME

MNEZE(ZZEELF 1R EEX
N/ EM e BT

Independent
Executive director Non-executive director non-executive director
HrEs FinES BUFHnES
Leung Wong Xin liw  Meng Wong Lit
ChiHo  SunPishu Wang Miao Zhang Lei Hung, Alex  Wei Hua Marc ~ William Ping Yuan ~ Xiang Xu Chor, Alexis 2008

388 KER E3 ) & I§

% fvanBrown James Fasst  HFR  ZEE  ERY —2INE

HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
tér Térn TErn  TEn fEr  TEn  TEn  TErn  fEr  TEr  Tén  TEx
Fees ik - - - - - - - - 60 60 120 A0
Other emoluments Ao
Salares and S
other benefis HiRA 1,009 450 210 280 - - - - - = - 19
Contributions to RIVER
retirement benefis ATEI
scheme 12 - - - - - - - - - - 1
Total emoluments fithe 1,021 450 240 280 - - - - 60 60 120 131
Independent
Executive director Non-executive director non-executive director
anEsz g BUFNfES
Leung Wong Xin Liu Meng  Wong Lit
ChiHo  SunPishu WangMiao ~ Zhanglei Hung, Alex  WeiHua Marc - Wiliam ~ Ping Yuan ~ Xiang Xu Chor, Alexis 2007
28%  KAR D K& 6 EEE banbown Jamesfas  HTE  EEE &34 -ERtE
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
Tér Tér  FEr  fTEr  fEr  TAr  TEr  FEr  FAr  TEr  ThEr  TEn
Fees ik = - - - - - - - 60 60 107 21
Other emoluments HftMs
Salares and I
other benefits Ao 884 450 240 20 - - - - = = - 18
Contributions to RAFRA
retirement benefits STEIRS
scheme 12 - - - - - - - - - - 12
Total emoluments fitHe 8% 450 210 280 - - - - 60 60 107 2,093

*  Mr. William James Fass resigned from non-executive director
on 28 June 2008.

No directors of the Company waived any remuneration and
no remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the
directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office during both years.

Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited

*  William James Fass?ft £ — 2 &
NERAZ T N\BEERNTE
=.

RMEER  TEARBESTHE

YCHR E AT < - T AN &= [ O 4 (R (T

MEBEEXMMESERTIIFEFMA

7N 6 [ 10 S A BB Ay O SRR SR BB

e -



13.

14.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2007: four) were directors of the Company
whose emoluments are set out in note 12 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2007: one) highest paid
individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Their remuneration were within HK$1,000,000 for both
years.

No remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the five
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office during
both years.

DIVIDEND

Dividends recognised as distribution during the year:
FRAEBERDIRZRE

Nil (for 2007: HK1.5 cents) per share

BREEM (ZZZLF - 1.5%10)

The final dividend of HK$0.02 (2007: nil) per share has been
proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

e REMER
RIKTEME B4

13.

14.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

BEME
ERAfisaHMA LS  EPmE
“ETLEF ORB)RARAE
£ HBHER EXMEI12 5T =
#H(ZZETEF —BERSFAL
MBS FBIT

2008 2007

—E22N\F —ERLF

HK$°000 HK$°000

FET TExT

1,254 190

10 5

1,264 195
RMEER FEFNHETER

1,000,000/ 7T °

RMFER  AEBEHBER R AR
SEFMALXNMESESBEMA
7R 8 B 5 18 S A BB By ) B R S BB
e -

Hﬁ /%\
2008 2007
—EENE —EEF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FAET
— 7,715

EFCEBRBFEBRRHRE0.02
AT (ZTTLF - &) AGK
KRB ERNRRBAF XS4 E
HAHEE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. 8 R & F
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share BAREEREREARGERE
attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the parent is RNE#EERBANTRE T 5 8U& 51
based on the following data: o
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Earnings B
Earnings for the purposes of AEEBRERRFET
basic earnings per share KA ZABH
(Profit for the year attributable (B RRIRERE A
to equity holders of the parent) JEAEFE4EF]) 311,633 38,801
Fair value change in convertible EATEYREBEZ
notes classified as liabilities at AR EEN A FE
fair value through profit or loss ZEt AER (3,029) —
Interest on redeemable convertible AJ fE O] AT R R B SR IR 2 B
preferred shares 14,502 14,287
Earnings for the purposes of HTEEREERT
diluted earnings per share FrER R 2 &7 323,106 53,088
‘000 ‘000
Number of shares RO E
Weighted average number of AESRERNBNMERAZ
ordinary shares for the INHE 75 E A A
purpose of basic earnings
per share 3,050,357 2,628,034
Effect of dilutive potential BHE ST AR TR
ordinary shares:
- share options — BB RS 361,251 208,934
- redeemable convertible — T f& [0 ] #2 IR 1B S AR
preferred shares 1,171,398 1,171,398
- convertible notes — AR R B 21,329 —
Weighted average number of TEEREERTATERA
ordinary shares for the purpose 2 INBEF L mARE B
of diluted earnings per share 4,604,335 4,008,366
The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the RIEBE-—FTLF T A=
purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share for the year HIEFESRERREERF .2
ended 31 December 2007 has been adjusted for the share B E BB A BRI 28AT
division which took effect on 14 December 2007 as disclosed BRER-—TTLFT-ATHAZE
in note 28. Mz R DIFIEL AR -

@ O Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y% ~» BER&E
Furniture,
Machinery fixtures
and and office
Leasehold equipment equipment
improvements  Specialised e &KW Motor
Buildings FHE  equipment E #ER vehicles Total

BT YEEE ERARME RfE PLORE EX ] s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TEL TER TERL T#L T#RL

cosT s
At 1 January 2007 R-FTtE-A-A = = = 951 1917 m 3,090
Acquired on acquisition of YERBARMNE
subsidiaries - - — 599 148 448 1,195

Aditions B - = = 245 1411 = 1,65
Disposals irk - - - (5) (99) - (104)
Eichange adjustments EARE - - - 7 8 16 178
At 31 December 2007 RIETtE

+-A=1- - = = 1,867 3462 686 6,015
Acquired on acquisition of YERBARME

subsidiaries 35 212 3m 7889 14,610 655 62,823

Additions A = 183 2,118 4663 2240 = 9,164
Disposals k3 - (110) (95) (1,944) (513) = (2,662)
Eichange adjustments ERLHE 1 13 1310 426 9% 61 1915
At 31 December 2008 RZETNE

t-A=1-H 336 2,168 40,555 12,901 19,893 1402 71,255
DEPRECIATION it
At 1 January 2007 R-FTtE-A-A = = = 78 1,40 10 1328
Charge for the year AEER - - - 145 642 4 934
Eiminated on disposals 53 - - = = (57) = (57)
Exchange adjustments ERAE - - - 14 17 2 33
At 31 December 2007 RIZELE

t-A=t-H - - - 37 1842 59 2238
Charge for the year AERE 20 405 11,520 271 3642 426 18,790
Eliminated on disposals 53 - (110) - (1,755) (424) = 2,289)
Exchange adjustments ERAE = () 126 4 16 8 189
At 31 December 2008 R-EFNE

t-h=t-H 20 291 11,646 1,402 5,076 493 18,928
CARRYING VALUES HEE
At 31 December 2008 RZZENE

t-A=1-H 316 1877 28909 11,499 14817 909 58,327
At 31 December 2007 RZZSLETZA - = = 1,530 1,620 627 3,777

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O @
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated, after taking into account of their estimated

16. W% - BMERZRE @)

REREFRSKER Ly -
B R RERE ABRERATE

residual value, on a straight line basis at the following rates MERFE :
per annum:
Buildings 15 years BF 165%F
Leasehold improvements the shorter HEMEEE A S 7H & HARR
of 4 years or terms of leases (ARG E B%E)
Specialised equipment 20% - 25% HERA®RE 20%-25%
Machinery and equipment 10% - 20% M 2SR R 10%-20%
Furniture, fixtures and Rih - HER
office equipment 10% - 33", % FEN S 10%-33"/,%
Motor vehicles 10% - 20% B 10%-20%
17. GOODWILL 17. & &
HK$°000
FHET
At 1 January 2007 R-ZZETLF—H—H —
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries BB AR PTES 30,542
At 31 December 2007 R-ZEZ+F+_-_HA=+—H 30,542
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries (note 34) AWK B AR MELE (MiE34) 91,277
Arising on acquisition of additional FIgHE— XM B AR ERTES
interest in a subsidiary (note 34) (FfisE 34) 13,091
Exchange adjustments bEE 54, 58 B 1,830
At 31 December 2008 R-EENFT+A=+—H

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are

disclosed in note 18.
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e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

18. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL 18. &R E R A
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill set out in WEANRK - W17 B2 S
note 17 has been allocated to the cash generating units EESGRAERINBHERBE 2B
("CGUs") of software development and outsourcing eEEEN ([(REEAENM]) - B
development services. The carrying amounts of goodwiill as at —ETINFRZETZLF A=
31 December 2008 and 2007 allocated to these CGUs are as T—BARETZEReELEN 2
follows: EEREERT
Goodwill
(GRS
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Software development and solution R  RER
- Inspur Communication (Unit A) —RE@EE (ABERL) 32,372 30,542
- Inspur Genersoft and its —REEAERER
subsidiaries (Unit B) HWE L F (BERL) 13,091 —
45,463 30,542
Software outsourcing BN
- Langchao Worldwide and —REHR X
its subsidiaries (Unit C) HKtEaa (CEAL) 91,277 —
Management of the Group considers cashflow projections REBEBERRE  BEMBEE
which was prepared based on financial budgets and EHZBRESRERA  sEHEZE
determined that there was no impairment of the CGUs CELEBEMR-_ZEZNEFTZRA=
containing goodwill as at 31 December 2008. +— B ERE -
The basis of recoverable amounts of the above CGUs and E LB SELESMAIRE SR
their major underlying assumptions are summarised below. ZEERFEHBRJIMADT o
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

18. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL 18. BEREAE @

(continued)

Unit A and Unit B

The recoverable amounts of Unit A and Unit B have been
determined on the basis of value in use calculations. Their
recoverable amounts are based on certain similar key
assumptions. Both value in use calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and a discount rate of
25.6%. Unit A's and Unite B's cash flows beyond the 5-year
period are extrapolated using a steady 3% growth rate. This
growth rate is based on the relevant industry growth
forecasts and does not exceed the average long-term growth
rate for relevant industry. A key assumption for the value in
use calculation is the budgeted growth rate at 5%, which is
determined based on past performance and management’s
expectations for the market development. Management
believes that any reasonably possible change in any of these
assumptions would not cause the respective carrying amount
of Unit A and Unit B to exceed the respective recoverable
amount of Unit A and Unit B.

Unit C

The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and discount rate of
18.5%. Unit C's cash flows beyond the 5-year period are
extrapolated using a steady 3% growth rate. This growth
rate is based on the relevant industry growth forecasts and
does not exceed the average long-term growth rate for
relevant industry. A key assumption for the value in use
calculation is the budgeted growth rate at 10%, which is
determined based on past performance and management’s
expectations for the market development. Management
believes that any reasonably possible change in any of these
assumptions would not cause the aggregate carrying amount
of Unit C to exceed the aggregate recoverable amount of
Unit C.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

COST
At 1 January 2007

Acquisition of subsidiaries

At 31 December 2007

Acquisition of subsidiaries
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2008

AMORTISATION
AND IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2007

Charge for the year

At 31 December 2007

Charge for the year
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2008

CARRYING AMOUNTS
At 31 December 2008

At 31 December 2007

19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

EEZF
—EELF
*H —H
WEEH B A A
RZTZTLF
+-A=+—H
WEEH B A A

N_TTN\EF
+;ﬂ:+—5

BHENRE

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

19. Htu B\ EE

Registered Customer Customer
software Contracts base Total
2 ME EEEH EFH# #ar
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TFAET FET
11,971 796 — 12,767
11,971 796 — 12,767
39,274 19,884 57,385 116,543
1,887 552 — 2,439
53,132 21,232 57,385 131,749
214 265 — 479
214 265 — 479
10,015 11,092 2,869 23,976
123 80 — 203
10,352 11,437 2,869 24,658
42,780 9,795 54,516 107,091
11,757 531 —

12,288
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

19.

20.

(129 O

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

The intangible assets of the Group were acquired as part of a
business combination in the current and prior years.

Other intangible assets have finite useful lives. Intangible
assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the
following period:

Customer base 10 years

Customer contracts 3 months to 3 years

Registered software 5 years

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

The balance represents 10% interest in an unlisted entity
incorporated in the PRC. It is measured at cost less
impairment at balance sheet date because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that its fair value
cannot be measured reliably.
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21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

21.BE QR 2R

2008 2007

—EENE —EELF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Cost of investment REEE AR 2 1B KA

in associates - unlisted — kLT — 53,591
Share of post-acquisition profits JE {15 W2 B 1 8 R _— 13,032
Exchange realignment PE 7 32 — 4,525
— 71,148
As at 31 December 2007, the Group had interests in the R-_ZEZLHF+-_A=+—H8" K

following associates:

SERN NI ERFRA EE

Proportion of
nominal value
of registered

Country of capital held Proportion
Form of registration by the Group of voting
business  and operation rEEER power held Principal
Name of entity structure 1D dAMELE FRREEZ activities
EREW [GE3 1312 EEER REEZAIHL B FEXK
Inspur Business System Domestic limited PRC 40% 40% Software
REEA RS liability company F development
("DLLC") N
RERBREEARA
Inspur Genersoft DLLC PRC 30.05% 30.05% Software
RRB AR NEEREEATA] F development
Lk
Included in the cost of investment in associates as at 31 :§§t¢—|— —A=+—BRBE
December 2007 was goodwill of approximately INGIE - A X R &3 NG
HK$4,469,000 arising on acquisition of associates. The B4 44,469,000/ T o

movement of goodwill is set out below.

HEBFIIMT -

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 21.BME QAT 2R ®
HK$'000
T T
Cost B AR
At 1 January 2007 R-_ZEE+FE—F—H 4,168
Exchange adjustments PE 5 & 301
At 31 December 2007 R-BELF+-_HA=1—H 4,469
Transfer iR (4,469)
At 31 December 2008 RZZEZENF+_HA=+—H —
The summarised financial information in respect of the AEEBERR MBARB R
Group’s associates was set out below: sz
2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHETT FAET
Total assets BB E — 233,271
Total liabilities BEE — (44,114)
Net assets BEFE — 189,157
Group’s share of net AREERGHERRZ
assets of associates BEEHE — 66,679
Revenue for the period/year HE A FERA 54,226 240,760
Profit for the period/year HARS 4 FE 4l R 9,545 24,975
Group’s share of results of AEE FEAREEEN
associates for the period/year /NS | 3,212 8,111
Note: During the year, the Group acquired the remaining equity B &E AN B R R A A R
interests in Inspur Genersoft and Inspur Business System. &éﬁ?&'ﬁﬁ R E IR o Wi
After the acquisition, Inspur Genersoft and Inspur Business % OREBBEEMREEAR
System became wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group. The FRANEE AN B AR
financial information disclosed above represented financial M EERE —EENE—F—
results of Inspur Genersoft and Inspur Business System from BEE B UEE B ER @AY
1 January 2008 to respective acquisition dates. Details of KRR RS S o I
acquisitions are set out in note 34. R BN E34 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZNE+-_PF=+—BLEE

INVENTORIES 22. 7€
2008 2007
—EEN\E —EETF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FET
Raw materials E R 42,248 8,458
Work in progress & m 1,135 2,969
Finished goods held for sale FREH & 2 &R m 19,779 44,914
63,162 56,341
TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER 23. B 5 & W AR K e B At 7 B
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS MBERE
Trade receivables 5 I R
2008 2007
—gENFE —TTLF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Trade receivable B RERERR 133,391 66,540
Less: Allowance for bad o RIRBREE
and doubtful debts (7,577) (7,132)

The Group allows an average credit period of 30 to 180 days
(2007: 30 to 120 days) to its customers. The aged analysis of
trade receivables is stated as follows:

0 to 30 days 02 30H

31 to 60 days 31 £ 60 H
61 to 90 days 61290 H
91 to 120 days 91 & 120 H
121 to 180 days 121 2 180 H
Over 180 days 180 HIA £

125,814 59,408

ARARRARFRHEFHI30E180H
EEH(ZZEZ+4 : 302120R) -
Z S REBEBRZNERE ST T ¢

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
72,073 22,809
10,450 15,713
12,384 5,704
1,612 911
6,052 9,377
23,243 4,894

125,814 59,408

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O @
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER 2. ES5EWERREMR

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Trade receivables (continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses an
external credit scoring system to assess the potential
customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customers. Limits and scoring attributed to customers are
reviewed twice a year. 75% of the trade receivables that are
neither past due nor impaired have the best credit scoring
attributable under the external credit scoring system used by
the Group.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors
with aggregate carrying amount of HK$27,306,000 and
HK$14,271,000 as at 31st December, 2008 and 2007
respectively, which are past due at the balance sheet date for
which the Group has not provided for impairment loss as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the amounts are still considered recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances. The average age
of these trade receivables is 201 days and 140 days in the
year of 2008 and 2007 respectively.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not

impaired

121 - 180 days
Over 180 days 180 H A k=

@ O Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited

121 £ 180 H

MEEE @)

B 5 EWRMR (@)
REMNEATESN  AEBEA
NAEETDERRTHEERS Y
EEEERETEFEELR - 4
FEFZEE LR RIS EER
Mk - BIEAEERAZIIAEE
S5 RE - T5%E)E 5 HE U BE 2 BR
ERYNERE  BERSEET

7 e

AEBBESRERBEREHBIEE
WERR  ZEEWEREERER
T NFR-_ZFTLFF+-_A=
+—H8% 5 A AR¥27,306,0007T
B AR 14,271,000 * REESE
BEXRBHEAY  BEREEERL
EERFLRZESERAEATRK
B MAKSEWEREBEED
B AEBEVERZSERETE
FRER - RZTENFR_FZT
+F  ZEEFRBERZFHE
5 B A201K & 140K °

EBRIERFEZ B 5 EREHZ
234

2008 2007
—BENF —FTLF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHRT FHAT
4,063 9,377
23,243 4,894

27,306 14,271
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23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

23.EZEWNRFRKEMARE
Jﬁﬁé@)

Trade receivables (continued) B RWERM (#®)
Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIBIRIBEHEZ #E)
2008 2007
—EENF —ETELF
HK$’000 HK$000
FHET FET
Balance at beginning of year FY4E 7,132 —
Impairment losses recognised on receivables Efﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁ RHERZ
BB ER 255 7,132
Exchange realignment bE 5, 58 B 190 —
Balance at the end of year FRER

Included in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables with an aggregate
balance of HK$7,577,000 (2007: HK$7,132,000) which have
been under dispute. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

Other receivables

Other receivables are unsecured, interest free and
recoverable within one year.

In determining the recoverability of trade and other
receivables, the Group considers any change in the credit
quality of the trade and other receivables from the date credit
was initially granted up to the balance sheet date. The Group
considers the trade and other receivables are determined to
be impaired if they are aged for more than 1 year based on
the management past experience. The concentration of
credit risk is limited due to the customer base being large and
unrelated. Accordingly, the directors believe that there is no
further allowance required in excess of the allowance for bad
and doubtful debts.

7,577 7,132

REEBRELREEANAFZZER
BEREWEN - &8 4%R7,577,000
BT (ZZFEZ L F ¢ 7,132,000
TL) c ARBUWERZEERIFTEE
A o

H b FE U BR X

HitBURKNSEERR RERA
R—FRKE -

BE R U B 5 Ko H i & W AR 3K
$%@%ﬁ@mm&ﬁ;f*

EHHE S REMEBKIERRZ
%fiwﬁ REBEEER
B AEBRSHE S REMER

R RRBE—F  HIgETE
%&ﬁ@ﬁ%% KBE - AREP
HRAHERSE SEEARL T
S - Bt EFARBRRIERRE
o - BAEREMBE
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2. ESEWNRFRKEMAR
MEEE @)

FE R B8 & 1t B 7R IE

23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Amounts due from related companies

2008 2007
—EENF ZTTLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Amounts due from related companies: JE W B8 N R
Trading in nature Bo54E
Fellow subsidiaries [ &= B BT 8 2 &) 77,197 37,625
Ultimate holding company S S2Y YN 135,674 285,171
212,871 322,796
Non-trading in nature FEHNE
Fellow subsidiaries EESENPNG] 2,902 —
Ultimate holding company B AR A A 827 —
3,729 —
Total amounts due from related companies  fEUX #8iE A &) s IB 4258

216,600 322,796
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Amounts due from related companies
(continued)

The Group allows an average trade credit period of 30 to 210
days (2007: 30 to 210 days) to its trade receivables due from
its fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company, the
following is an aged analysis of trade receivables due from
fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company at the
balance sheet date:

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries

0 - 30 days 0&Z30H

31 - 60 days 312 60H
61 - 90 days 61 £ 90 H
91 - 210 days 91E210H

Amount due from ultimate JE 5 A 42 12 R
holding company INGIE O]
0 - 30 days 0&Z30H
31 - 60 days 31260 H
61 - 90 days 61290 H
91 - 210 days 91ZE210H

The trade receivables due from fellow subsidiaries and
ultimate holding company have not been past due at the
balance sheet date and the Group has not provided for
impairment loss. In determining the recoverability of trade
receivables due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding
company, the Group considers any change in the credit
quality of the amounts from related companies from the date
credit was initially granted up to the balance sheet date.

The amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company which are non-trading in nature are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

i EESE TN

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

23. BEZEWIRR R EMRE

BBEE®
FE U B3 A B FRIE (48)

AEERERREENRE AR K&
RIERARE S EWERFIREFY
30HE210B (=ZZZ 4 : 30B=
2108) EEH - U T EREKRASE
B EAR RREERARE S K
BREER ZRE DT -

1A

2008 2007
—EEN\E —EEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
71,894 26,595
— 735

1,188 161
4,115 10,134
77,197 37,625
9,503 144,170
13,348 30,202
79,520 51,860
33,303 58,939

135,674 285,171

EUFAEEHNBRAREERERA
AESFEREERBERAMHER
BHE - A E &R EE R
Bk EBEERKFRSENEBRAR
REBERAREZREARS WE
B ARBEEEENARLEE
ERERZREREERBAELRFALZ
EEERE -

BOFEZHENRKF S E N E A
A RERRERDRRIASEER
RERBEREE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS 24 BN (FE{H) BEFEEHIRE

FOR CONTRACT WORK E Q]
2008 2007
—EENE —ET L
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T

Contracts in progress REER 2
at the balance sheet date: EEITRE

Contract costs incurred plus recognised EEEESRKANEDS

profits less recognised losses HERAE MR C MR R B 520,310 51,186
Less: Progress billings B EER (469,406) (47,151)
50,904 4,035
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BEmEMS T
Amounts due from contract customers EREHNEREIER 67,183 6,136
Amounts due to contract customers EREHEP IER (16,279) (2,101)
50,904 4,035
At 31 December 2008, there was no retentions held by B2 ZZNF+_/BA=+—8
customers for contract works. Advances received from EPUTENEBELNTERE - Bl
customers for contract work amounted to HK$25,918,000 BEF A& # 122 325,918,000/
(2007: HK$1,979,000) included in other payables and TL(ZZZ+F :1,979,00087T) °
accrued expenses. TAHMBENERREFHAS
25. BANK BALANCES AND CASH 25. BITHERR B S
Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and RITHERRBE S EEASEMFR
short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three ® RIRE =B A sk AR B H 2 %2 2R
months or less. The bank balances carried interest at market RITHER - BRITEREMISFXF
rates which range from 0.01% to 3.51% (2007: 1.07% to EENF001%EIST%(ZTET L
4.7%) per annum. At 31 December 2008, the bank balances FEN0I%ELT%)ETE - R-BE
and cash of approximately HK$558,544,000 (2007: NE+ZA=+—H ' BIT&HK
HK$113,168,000) were denominated in RMB which is not I8 4 7 #49558,544,000 BT (ZEE
freely convertible into other currencies. + 4 : 113,168,000 B T) EE AR

BY TR EmABRREMER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER 26 EZBNARRREMNRE
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BHMRBMBEERE
Trade and bills payables, other payables and accrued EORMNERKENZE - A fE
expenses principally comprise amounts outstanding for trade MNERRETHXFESD %ﬂiﬁ g
purposes and ongoing costs. The average credit period taken SRAEREIBTEER  -BE5BE
for trade purchases is up to 30 to 90 days. EEHFHRI0E0OK -
The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills payables NTRESENERRENZER
and amounts due to fellow subsidiaries for the purchase of FERIE B @ RIS 3/ AR %5 89 FE 1T
goods and services received at the balance sheet date: FREBEMBARCERAREEBN
A/\Tﬁ
2008 2007
ZEENF —TTLF
HK$’000 HK$000
FETT FA&T
Trade and bills payables B RNERRENZEE
0 - 30 days 0ZE 30k 70,237 95,914
31 - 60 days 31 £ 60K 7,838 17,656
61 -90 days 61 = 90 X 2,462 2,028
Over 90 days 90 XM E 13,517 6,744
94,054 122,342
2008 2007
—EENF —ZTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
Amounts due to related companies: FET A A R FUA -
Trading in nature 57351 ]
Fellow subsidiaries EEET NG 20,784 33,517
Ultimate holding company R A — 3,646
20,784 37,163
Non-trading in nature FESMUE
Fellow subsidiaries ﬁﬁ [ ff 8 22 A 1,661 31,787
Ultimate holding company Sl /N 439 —
2,100 31,787

Total amounts due to related companies — FEREE A A1 BB 5E 22,884 68,950
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES(continued)

The aged analysis of the amounts due to related companies
which are trading in nature is stated as follows:

0 to 30 days 0&Z30H
31 to 90 days 31290 H

The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding
company which are non-trading in nature are unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand.

27. BANK BORROWINGS

The bank borrowings are unsecured, repayable within one
year and carry fixed interest rates. The ranges of effective
interest rates (which also equals to contracted interest rates)
on the Group’s fixed-rate bank borrowings are 5.72% to
6.66% (2007: n/a) per annum.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group’s borrowings that are
denominated in US$, a currency other than the functional
currencies of the relevant group entities, are HK$22,178,000
(2007: n/a).
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27.

BEZENRRRENREE
HEEMRBHBEE®

BESMHEZEMNEERRREAR
oM

2008 2007
—EENF —FTLHF
HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FHET

12,898 33,517

7,886 3,646

20,784 37,163

BHEZUHEZRNRSENREAQ
Al R ERRERABFIAREES -
RERLEREE -

RITERK
BITERAERF AR —FRE
B O BEEBER  AEBETEBIRT
BERZEREFEMNER (ZRDEFF
)N F572%E6.66% (=TT +
F: TEA) -

R-BZENF+-_A=t—HBH &
SENUET GFRBEEEERNIRE
B St ERE 522,178,000 7T
—“ZTLF I TERA) -
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28. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 28. XA B R A

Number
Notes of shares
Bt 5 i ¢=|
‘000 HK$'000
F i FB
Authorised: JETE
Ordinary shares of R-EZLF—H—H
HK$0.01 each at ST E 0.01 BT
1 January 2007 pa-21) 1,000,000 10,000
Share subdivision & 15 /\Tﬁ i 4,000,000 40,000
Ordinary shares of RZZETLFR
HK$0.002 each at —EENF+ZA
31 December 2007 =+—HBEKREE
and 2008 0.002 BT 2 Eimhk 5,000,000 50,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRERE :
Ordinary shares of R_ZEE+F—H—H
HK$0.01 each at FREME0.01 BT
1 January 2007 LB 514,300 5,143
Placing of shares % 1 Bt & i 50,000 500
Share subdivision &1 o 4% i 2,257,200 —
Exercise of share options 17150 B8 P A i 109,000 218
Ordinary shares of RZZEZTLF+=A
HK$0.002 each at =+—HEKRHEE
31 December 2007 0.002 7T 2 EBAX 2,930,500 5,861
Placing of shares i1 B & iv 100,000 200
Issue of shares for the BLULEE
acquisition of SRt At
Langchao Worldwide [E:SEN 4% v 51,471 103
Ordinary shares of R_ZEZENFE+A
HK$0.002 each at =+—HASkRHEE
31 December 2008 0.002 BTz T
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

28. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Notes:

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 14 December
2007, the Company’s issued and unissued shares of HK$0.01
each were subdivided into 5 new shares of HK$0.002 each
(“Share Subdivision”). The Share Subdivision took effect on 14
December 2007.

On 16 October 2007, completion took place for private
placements to independent private investors of 50,000,000
new shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company, at subscription
price of HK$0.94 per share. The proceeds were used to
provide additional working capital for the Company.

On 17 December 2007, 109,000,000 share options after
Share Subdivision were exercised at the exercise price of
HK$0.056. Details of options outstanding and movements
during the year are set out in note 29.

On 17 January 2008, completion took place for private
placements to independent private investors of 100,000,000
new shares of HK$0.002 each in the Company, at subscription
price of HK$1.25 per share. The proceeds were used to
provide additional working capital for the Company.

On 3 July 2008, the Company issued 51,471,029 shares at a
market price of HK$0.95 per share to the vendors as part of
the consideration for the acquisition of the entire issued share
capital of Langchao Worldwide. Details of which are set out in
note 34(c).

All the shares which were issued during both years rank pari

passu with the then existing shares in all respects.

None of the Company’s subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the

year.
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Equity-settled share options scheme

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Scheme”)
and Share Option Scheme (the “Option Scheme”) of the
Company were adopted by the Company pursuant to the
written resolutions of all shareholders passed on 8 April 2004
for the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
selected participants for their contribution to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre
employees and attract human resources that are valuable to
the Group and any entity in which the Group holds any equity
interest. The Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme shall be
valid and effective for a period of ten years after the date of
its adoption. Under the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme, the board of directors of the Company may grant
options to eligible participants including employees,
executives or officers and directors (including executive and
non-executive directors) of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, and any suppliers, consultants and advisers who
will contribute or have contributed to the Group to subscribe
for shares in the Company.

At 31 December 2008, the number of shares available for
issue and remained outstanding under the Pre-IPO Scheme
are 120,000,000 shares (2007: 120,000,000 shares)
representing 3.9% (2007: 4.1%) of the issued share capital
of the Company. The number of shares under the Option
Scheme are 278,150,000 shares (2007: 278,150,000 shares)
representing 9.03% (2007: 9.49%) of the issued share
capital of the Company.
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BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29. BB ERTE (o)

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under each of the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company of the adoption date of the Pre-IPO Scheme and
the Option Scheme unless prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders in general meeting has been obtained. The
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 30%
of the shares in issue from time to time. The total number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted to any
eligible participant in any twelve-month period is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any point in time, unless prior approval from the
Company’s shareholders in general meeting has been
obtained. Options granted to substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company in
excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share in issue and with a
value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders in general meeting.
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

There is no general requirement that an option must be held
to any minimum period before it can be exercised but the
board of directors is empowered to impose at its discretion
any such minimum period at the time of grant of any
particular option. Options offered must be taken up not later
than 28 days after the date of offer. A non-refundable
remittance of HK$1 is payable as consideration by the
grantee upon acceptance of every grant of option under the
Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme. The period during
which an option may be exercised will be determined by the
board of directors at its absolute discretion, save that such
period of time shall not exceed a period of ten years
commencing on the date which the option is granted. The
exercise price is determined by the board of directors of the
Company, and will not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of the share on the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet on the date of offer (ii) the average closing
price of the shares on the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of offer and (iii) the nominal value of a share of the
Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29. BIRFESTE ()

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

On 8 April 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options were
granted to certain employees and directors of the Group
under the Pre-IPO Scheme entitling the holders thereof to
subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.324 per share.

On 28 December 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options
were granted to certain employees of the Group under the
Option Scheme entitling the holders thereof to subscribe for
shares of the Company at an exercise price of HK$0.28 per
share. The fair value of the Company’s shares at 28 December
2004 was HK$0.28.

On 30 January 2007, a total of 51,430,000 share options
were granted to certain employees and directors of the
Group under the option scheme entitling the holders thereof
to subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.56 per share. The estimated fair value of the options
granted on 30 January 2007 was HK$11,755,000.

The share options granted at 8 April 2004 and 28 December
2004 do not have any vesting conditions and are fully vested
on the grant date.

20% of the share options granted at 30 January 2007 are
exercisable during the period from the date of grant to 29
January 2017 while the remaining 80% of the share options
are exercisable during the period from 29 January 2008 to 29
January 2017. All options are vested on the first day of
respective exercise period.
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

The estimated fair value of the option granted on 30 January
2007 was calculated using the binominal model. The inputs
into the model were as follows:

Date of
grant
30.1.2007

Closing share price at
date of grant HK$0.56
Exercise price HK$0.56*
Expected volatility 69.83%
Expected life 10 years
Risk-free rate 4.181%
Expected dividend yield 2.5%

*  This price has not been adjusted for the effect of the Share
Subdivision of the Company which took effect on 14
December 2007.

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous year.

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$818,000
(2007: HK$10,937,000) for the year ended 31 December
2008 in relation to share options granted by the Company.

The binominal model has been used to estimate the fair
values of the options. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on
the directors’ best estimate. The value of an option varies
with different variables of certain subjective assumptions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29. fE R E ST &l ()
Equity-settled share options scheme (continued) Pz e s A B PR A AT &l ()
Details of specific categories of options are as follows: T REHEBEREZFE

Date of grant Exercise period Exercise price
& A H TR TEE
HK$
BT
Pre-IPO Scheme 8 April 2004 8 April 2004 to 7 April 2014 0.0648 (note)
BRAFRAERE —TTOFMANA —EENFHANRE 0.0648
BB AT 2 —ET-MFEA+H (Bt &%)
Option Scheme 28 December 2004 28 December 2004 to 27 December 2014 0.056 (note)
Y g —ERME “EENE+-_A-+T/N\BE 0.056
+-A=-+NAR —E-mMFE+=ZA=++tH (Bt =)
Option Scheme 30 January 2007 30 January 2007 to 29 January 2017 0.112 (note)
BB AR AT 2 —EE+F—A=+H ZZZZTtF—A=+tHZE 0.112
—E—+F-A=Z+TNhA (Bt &%)
The following table discloses details of the Company’s share HE_ZTT+EF+-_HA=+—HIt
options held by employees and movements in such holdings FE  EEMBEARAIERERR
during the year ended 31 December 2007: BEFBENTREE :
Granted
during the Exercised Outstanding at
year ended during the 31.12.2007
31.12.2007 year ended and
BZ 31.12.2007 31.12.2008
Outstanding —ZZTtF Adjusted BE R-ZEtE
at +=A8 upontheshare —EE+tF RZ-ZTTNE
1.1.2007 =t—H  subdivision +=A +=A
Option type R-ZEZtF TEE BB o HE S=|3 =1+-H
BRESR —A-RERTE ERiH Eikd 217 CE RN
(note)
(P 2E)
Pre-IPO Scheme & R AR ABAXA]
B vt 2 24,000,000 — 96,000,000 — 120,000,000
Option Scheme & 45T &I 26,000,000 — 104,000,000  (109,000,000) 21,000,000
Option Scheme ~ F& AR #EFT &Y — 51,430,000 205,720,000 — 257,150,000

50,000,000 51,430,000 405,720,000  (109,000,000) 398,150,000

=4

There was no movement in outstanding share options during FRARITERBIRAEL BEFE( -
the year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29. B R R E o)
Equity-settled share options scheme (continued) fig #E 2 A BB IR ME ST 2 ()
All outstanding share options are exercisable at the balance REEBRBRTEBRES AT
sheet dates. £ o
In respect of the share options exercised during the year HE-_ZTELF+-_A=+—H1
ended 31 December 2007, the weighted average share price FE - BITRZBERERITERHS
at the dates of exercise and immediately before the dates of REZEETEB A2 NEFIRE
exercise were HK$1.06 and HK$1.056 respectively. 2 Bl #1.067%8 7T & 1.056/8 7T °
Details of the share options held by the directors included in RS EERSEBRENGFED
the above table are as follows: T s
Outstanding at
31.12.2007
Outstanding and
at Adjusted upon 31.12.2008
1.1.2007 theshare RZ-TFLHF
R-BELE subdivision EZ-ZZN\E
Option type —H—H B#H2HFE T=—A=+—8
iR REE 8 AR AT AE 8 AR AT
(note)
(B =E)
Pre-IPO Scheme EANGEED Gl G ] 24,000,000 96,000,000 120,000,000
Note:The number and the exercise price of options which remained MizE : BARARRRMHIFER_ZTTt
outstanding have been adjusted due to Share Subdivision of FHZA+TmBAER - WARITE
the Company with effect from 14 December 2007. Each share AR 2 BB RATRED KIEH
option was subdivided into 5 new shares options with exercise RE - B BERESIFRSD I
price of one fifth of the original exercise price. fERE - TEERRITIEEZR
B2
The Share Option Schemes remain valid and exercisable with RNR Az &7 e B A2 P Al ZE AR
their respective terms of issue after the transfer of listing EEAFRE  BREGINE
status of the Company from GEM Board to Main Board of the BETHAMNBREAITE -

Stock Exchange.
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30. DEFERRED INCOME - GOVERNMENT

31.

(149 O

GRANT

A subsidiary of the Company receives the grant from the
Government for funding of some development projects
which benefits the society as a whole. When the project is
completed, the relevant Government department will
evaluate the quality of the results. The grants received are
recognised as income when the related development project
has been completed and the approval of the relevant
Government authority has been obtained.

REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED
SHARES

The Company issued 132,964,342 and 101,315,217 6%
Preferred Shares at HK$0.76 and HK$0.92 each on 8
December 2005 and 21 April 2006 respectively. The Preferred
Shares are denominated in HKD. The holder of the Preferred
Shares shall have the right to convert the Preferred Shares, at
any time from the date of allotment of the Preferred Shares
and up to the maturity date, which is the sixth anniversary of
8 December 2005 and without payment of any additional
consideration at the conversion rate of one Preferred Share to
five ordinary share after Share Subdivision. If the Preferred
Shares have not been converted, they will be redeemed on 8
December 2011 at par. Interest of 6% will be paid annually
up until the settlement date. The details of terms of the
Preferred Shares are set out in the Company’s circular dated
28 October 2005.

The Preferred Shares contain two components, liability and
equity elements. Upon the application of HKAS 32 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation”, the proceeds
from issue of the Preferred Shares have been allocated
between the liability and equity elements. The equity element
is presented in equity heading “Preferred shares equity
reserve”.
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31. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED . AEETERELER @
SHARES (continued)
The movement of the liability component of the Preferred RAFE  BEKREGEINS 2EH
Shares for the year is set out below: #HINAT
2008 2007
—EENE —TE+F
HK$’000 HK$000
FET F#E T
Carrying amount at the
beginning of the year FYZREE 181,840 179,274
Interest charge MEH 14,502 14,287
Coupon interest payable T A A BT R R
included in other FESTF S H BT
payables and accrued expenses Zm|FHE (2,941) —
Coupon interest paid for the year FRENEEMNE (8,759) (11,721)
184,642 181,840
The weighted average effective interest rate of the liability BEFDZNEFHEERFNES
component is 7.97% (2007: 7.97%). 7.97% (ZZEZHF : 7.97%) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
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32. CONVERTIBLE NOTES R2.THKREE

As part of the consideration for the acquisition of the entire
interest of Langchao Worldwide, two convertible notes
(namely “2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible
Notes") with principal amount of HK$29,225,250 each were
issued to the vendor on 3 July 2008.

The 2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes are
denominated in HKD and non-interest bearing. The holder of
2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes each
are entitled to be converted into 21,446,262 ordinary shares
of the Company (“Consideration Shares”) at conversion price
of HK$1.36272 at any time from the second date after the
issue of the auditor’s report on the financial statements of
Langchao Worldwide for the years ended 31 December 2008
and 2009 respectively to the maturity date in the 30th month
after the issue date, subject to the adjustment due to change
in capital structure of the Company (including share
consolidation, share subdivision and capitalisation issue and
other similar corporate actions). Pursuant to the purchase
and sales agreements, the number of Consideration Shares
for 2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertibles Notes is
subject to the adjustment mechanism (“Adjustment”) which
is referenced to the audited profit after tax for the years
ended 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2009. The
Consideration Shares shall rank pari passu in all respects with
all other existing shares outstanding at the date of the
conversion. Details of the Adjustment are set out in the
circular of the Company dated 13 June 2008.

If the 2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes
have not been converted, the holder can request the
Company to redeem the outstanding convertible notes at
principal amount at the 30th month after the issue date.

All the detailed terms and conditions, including the above,
are set out, inter alia, in the circular dated 13 June 2008
issued by the Company.
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32. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

The convertible notes contain the financial liability and
embedded derivatives and the entire instrument is
designated as financial liability at FVTPL on initial recognition.
During the year, a gain on decrease in fair value of
approximately HK$3,029,000 is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

The fair value of the liability component of the convertible
notes at FVTPL at the issue date and 31 December 2008 was
determined based on the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the prevailing market rate for
an equivalent non-convertible loan at issue date and 31
December 2008. The discount rates at issue date and the
balance sheet date are 7.78% and 8.36% respectively.

The fair value of the conversion option embedded is
calculated using the binomial option pricing model. The
inputs into the model at issue date and 31 December 2008
were as follows:

Date of grant  31.12.2008
Share price HK$0.95000 HK$0.80000
Exercise price HK$1.36272 HK$1.36272
Time to maturity 2.5 years 2.01 years
Risk free rate 2.7735% 0.5260%
Share price volatility 71.287% 73.335%

Share price volatility was estimated by the average annualised
standard deviations of the continuously compounded rates
of return on the Company’s share prices.

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

2. UBEREE @

AMEZREERVBABERRAR
TETE - BRERE > BETA
DERBRBATFERBRRAKRNEHT
BRE - R 2FERIATEK
493,029,000 TR AR & AR A

RETRHER-_ZENF+T A=
T—H ROFERBaRARZ
ARREERESONRFERE
EREETABMEEREEZN S
KRB 2 BT ARTBR S REREF
B -NBETEHREER @ BREAX

pa

DA E7.78% 5% 8.36% °

RARXNBMRBAENATEER R
AEEEEENGTE - RETHH
E—ZEENE+-_A=+—B&ER
T ABEBMT -

“EENE

RYEBH +=A=t—H

RME 0.95000/%57C  0.800007% 7T
IfeE 136272870 136272 Tt
FH 25F 2.01%F
e 7 K 2.7735% 0.5260%
RIER 18 71.287% 73.335%

BERBEARARERELAD
BENTHEEEELEE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

33. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The following is the deferred tax liabilities recognised and
movements thereon during the current and prior reporting

years:

At 1 January 2007

Acquired on acquisition
of subsidiaries

Credit to the consolidated
income statement
for the year

At 31
December 2007
Exchange realignment
Acquired on acquisition
of subsidiaries
Charge (credit) to the
consolidated income
statement for the year
(note 10)

At 31
December 2008

33 EEB AR
NTAREAREFERBERSESF
EEBRZELEHIBAEERE
Withholding Other
tax arise from intangible
PRC subsidiaries assets
B B A 7 Hith Total
FFENB BEEE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAEIT FAEIT FET
—EELF—H—H — — —
L R B B
UNEIIEE: — 3,192 3,192
FAEA
relER
— (120) (120)
—EELF
+=-—A=+—8H — 3,072 3,072
HE 5, 3 B — 559 559
L R B B
NAEIFT1E — 29,136 29,136
RER
RelEE
g (Bt A)
(Pff=E 10) 1,045 (5,994) (4,949)
—EENF
+=—A=+—H 1,045 26,773

27,818

Note:Under the New Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on

dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC

subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. No deferred

taxation has been provided for in the consolidated financial

statements in respect of temporary differences relating to the

undistributed profits of certain PRC subsidiaries amounting to
approximately HK$189,804,000 (2007: nil) as the Company
controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries and it is
probable that the profits will not be distributed in the

foreseeable future.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$5,360,000 (2007: HK$1,702,000) available for offset
against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. The tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

For the year ended 31 December 2008

(@) On 29 February 2008, the Group acquired an additional
21.26% equity interest in Inspur Genersoft, through the
acquisition of the entire interest in Intersource
Technology Limited, at a cash consideration of
RMB35,079,000 (equivalent to HK$38,333,000) from
an independent third party. Upon completion of such
acquisition, an aggregate 51.31% equity interest of
Inspur Genersoft was held by the Group and Inspur
Genersoft became a subsidiary of the Group. Inspur
Genersoft and its subsidiaries are engaged in the
development, production and sale of computer
software and computer peripherals for Enterprise
Resource Planning (“ERP"”) System. These transactions
have been accounted for using the acquisition method
of accounting.

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

4. WK B A T RIBEH B
AR R
BE-_ZEENE+ZA=+
—BIEEE
(@) ZETZNF_A=-+hNB =&

SEUANBESREARE
35,079,0007T (74 38,333,000
BIT) MBI E = H WE
Intersource Technology Limted
FrE #E e - 18 F5 R 13 A 8
21.26% % 1% - & B WIS 7T K
& AEEEHFBERHABAR
B1H51.31 %M E - R BAE
M BAREEH B AR - R
AARMGERENE QA A ER
RAE AERHEGEER
RE([EEEBRBRE]) 25
ArrEE G REKEER
- BRAXSER g WEE
ABR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND 34. W B8 FY /B 2 B I 38 FE Bt B
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES DERER )
(continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2008 W E_EEN\F+ZA=T
(continued) —BLEFE @)
The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows: ZRXGMGEEFENT :
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value
EOtAIWEES  adjustments Fair value
ZREE ANEEAE NFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAET
Net assets acquired: FRS & EFE :
Property, plant S E B
and equipment B 46,639 — 46,639
Other intangible assets EMEEEE — 40,352 40,352
Inventories FE 868 — 868
Trade receivables 2 5 WER X 37,740 — 37,740
Prepayments, deposits BNHIE - &
and other receivables o Eo A e W BR FR 8,847 — 8,847
Amounts due from e & P
customers for BHATE
contract work RIE 34,757 — 34,757
Amounts due from JEE g il 522
related companies NGIEE S 179 — 179
Taxation recoverable A Yz [3 74 18 1,092 — 1,092
Bank balances and cash ~ $R1T&BR RIS 57,740 — 57,740
Trade payables B 5 EERX (1,557) — (1,557)
Other payables and H h FE S BR K
accrued expenses K EETF (27,089) — (27,089)
Amounts due to ERNEFPEH
customers for TiEIE
contract work (2,743) — (2,743)
Amounts due to related ~ FEf B
parties ANTLTBRFK (1,607) — (1,607)
Deferred income - EIEWA —
government grant B A 47 BN (1,803) — (1,803)
Deferred tax liabilities BEIBEEE — (10,088) (10,088)
153,063 30,264 183,327
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
(continued)

BWEMBATDREZHE
NERERE @

 E=—EENF+=A=F
— B LIEFE @)

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as
follows:(continued)

RRXHMBGEEFEWT ¢
(%)

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value
A0t UEES  adjustments Fair value
ZREE AEERAE AEE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
F#EIT FH#EIT FH#EIT
Minority interests DR S (89,723)
Interest in an associate RN o - 2y (55,271)
Total consideration AR & R
satisfied by cash BB 38,333
Net cash inflow arising  WEEFTSIR ¢
on acquisition: MAEER
Cash consideration paid B2 fTIRE&RK(E (38,333)
Bank balances and FTi5iR7T7 45 8
cash acquired EBE® 57,740
19,407
Note: B &E -

Inspur Genersoft contributed approximately HK$53,451,000
to the Group’s profit for the period between the date of
acquisition and the balance sheet date.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2008, total
group revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$1,864 million, and profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$339 million. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2008, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O @

REBAEGRNERRELAER
HEHASENZFN BN A
53,451,000/ 7t °

HMUBER-_ZTNF—A—A%x
B AIARSEBERAEE 2 IR A
#9/1,864,000,00058 7T + 1M 4F AA4L
F3# # £ 339,000,000/ 7T ° 3% &
EZERHEEHAAR T ARTR
BAEBER-_ZTZTENF—A—AR
52 B Ui B 1 B R AT MR A T A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

4. BB AR RIEEHE
YNEI - 3C )

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008

(continued)

W EZEENF+ A=+
—BIEFE @&

—EZNF=ZA=+—H ' &
EEM LB TER AT AR (E
A E ¥ 36,000,0007T ( F R
39,885,000/ 7T) [A1R 81 A &
BRAAERRABASREER
BERARBEAEERRE A A
SR B R A60%AE - B
RBEASTWEENR -

(b) On 31 March 2008, the Group acquired 60% equity (b)

interest in Inspur Business System, an associate of the
Group before the completion of such acquisition, at a
consideration of RMB36,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$39,885,000) from Jinan Inspur Network Technology
Development Limited, a subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation. This transaction has been accounted for
using the acquisition method of accounting.

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows: ZRXGEEEFENT :

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value
ORI RS adjustments Fair value
ZRHEE NEERE AFE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FA&T FAET FA&T
Net assets acquired: FRGEEFAE :
Property, plant and I
equipment B 628 — 628
Other intangible assets  Efh &L & = — 13,581 13,581
Available-for-sale AftEE
investment wE 554 — 554
Inventories e =1 234 — 234
Trade receivables B FREWERR 13,290 — 13,290
Other receivables H th e I BR 7Kk 1,513 — 1,513
Bank balances and cash #R17#5 8% NMIR & 48,173 — 48,173
Trade payables B I REMNER (804) — (804)
Other payables and H h FE T BR X
accrued expenses FEETHRX (1,113) — (1,113)
Amounts due to JE T A
related parties ATERR (10,454) — (10,454)
Taxation payable FERT IR (1,280) — (1,280)
Deferred tax liabilities ~ #EIEFIIE & & — (3,395) (3,395)
50,741 10,186 60,927
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND 34. WEBFT B A 7] KR 15K B
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES NEREZRE 5
(continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2008  ZE_EEN\FTZA=T
(continued) —BIEFE @)

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as
follows:(continued)

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination

SO EE S
ZEREE
HK$000
F#EIT
Interest in an associate RN e
Total consideration AR & X MR ERE

satisfied by cash

Net cash inflow arising W FT1S

on acquisition: MEMAFRE :
Cash consideration paid 2R &SRB
Bank balances and FriSiR1T4E R
cash acquired EBE&®
Note:

Inspur Business System contributed approximately
HK$43,912,000 to the Group’s profit for the period between
the date of acquisition and the balance sheet date.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2008, total
group revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$1,872 million, and profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$337 million. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2008, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O @

RRXHMBGEEFEWT ¢
(%)

Fair value

adjustments Fair value
AT ERE A
HK$°000 HK$°000
TET TET
(21,042)

39,885
(39,885)

48,173

8,288

B RE

RABARGNKBERAREEER
HEHAEENEBMNERD S
43,912,000/ 7T °

MUBER-_ZZTENF—A—H%=
B - A AEBRAEE 2 B A
#7%1,872,000,00078 7T + i 4F WAL
F #5 49 /337,000,000 7T © % &
ZEREEHBARS  TARTR
RAEBER_ZEZN\F—HA—H
SR E R FTERA RASE
& T EERBRBRESRZTEA -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZ)/\F+=-A=t+—HILEE

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND M. WEMB AR RIGHHE

ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES DA @)

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008 BE-_ZEENF+-A=T

(continued) —BLEFE @)

() On 3 July 2008, the Group acquired 34% and 66% (o0 ZZEZENFLH=R " K&H
equity interest in Langchao Worldwide from Inspur MARARBEEERARRBE
Electronics (HK) Limited, the immediate holding T (EB)BRRARBYE=
company of the Company and Accord Star Limited FHEEREARAR (ML)
(" Accord Star"), an independent third party, respectively 5 Bl U BE R Bt R34 % K 66 %
at an aggregate consideration of HK$173,592,000. fEHE - 8RB 5173,5692,000/%
These transactions have been accounted for using the L % ERSEREFEE
acquisition method of accounting. The amount of AR -KREMELEEER
goodwill as a result of the acquisition was 91,277,000/ 7T °

HK$91,277,000.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND

ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
(continued)

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

34. WX BB Bt BB 1 B) Iz 18 5 B B

The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the

goodwill arising, are as follows:

Net assets acquired: PRIGEEFE :
Property, plant and S
equipment B
Other intangible assets Efh L& =
Trade receivables g 5 e AR 3K

Prepayments, deposit ~ TEfF3KIE « & &
and other receivables  EL it fE Y BR 3%
Amounts due from JrE U 78 33

related parties ATERR
Bank balances and cash R1T#&#H KIR &
Trade payables B HEMNERK
Other payables and Hh FE BRI

accrued expenses FEETRAX
Amounts due to FE 1 R

related parties ATERR

Deferred tax liabilities ~ IRIEFIIE & &

Minority interests in FAR 8 tt LB B
subsidiaries of RAIZLE
Langchao Worldwide PR R M o

Goodwill from acquisition U B 2= 4 K i 2

NEER @)

BE-ZEENF+ZA=T
—BIEEE @)

ZRGBEEFERESL
PEEMT ¢

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value
A0t UEES  adjustments Fair value
ZIREE ATEAER AYE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT
15,556 — 15,556
— 62,610 62,610
12,945 — 12,945
2,822 — 2,822
177 — 177
13,259 — 13,259
(4,689) = (4,689)
(3,842) — (3,842)
(364) — (364)
— (15,653) (15,653)
35,864 46,957 82,821
(506)
91,277

173,592
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZ)/\F+=-A=t+—HILEE

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND M. WEHB AR RIEEHE
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES NEER )
(continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2008 BE-_ZEENF+-A=T
(continued) —BLEFE @)
The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the ZRXGAGEEFERAMES
goodwill arising, are as follows:(continued) EEMT : (8)
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value
A0t UEES  adjustments Fair value
ZEREE AEERAE DAE{E
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
FAET FAET FAET
Total consideration AR 3t 75 =
satisfied by: XNERE
Cash Re 66,244
Shares issued BTG, 48,898
Convertible notesissued B 27T AI # IR Z 3% 58,450
173,592
Net cash outflow W BE BT EE A
arising on acquisition: RembFE
Cash consideration paid EffIRER(E (66,244)
Bank balances and FT1S 3R 1T 45 54
cash acquired EBE® 13,259
(52,985)
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e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

34. WX BB Bt BB 1 B) Iz 18 5 B B

NEER @)

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008 BE-ZEENFTZH=T
(continued) —BIEFE @)

The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the
goodwill arising, are as follows: (continued)

Note:

Langchao Worldwide is principally engaged in software
outsourcing business. The goodwill arising on the acquisition
of subsidiaries is attributable to the anticipated profitability
from Langchao Worldwide in the software market and the
anticipated future operating synergies from the combination.

As part of the consideration for the acquisition of Langchao
Worldwide, 51,479,029 ordinary share of the Company with
par value of HK$0.002 each were issued to Accord Star. The
fair value of the ordinary shares of the Company, determined
using the market price available at the date of the acquisition,
amounted to HK$48,898,000.

As part of the consideration for the acquisition of Langchao
Worldwide, convertible notes with principal amount of
HK$58,450,500 were issued to Accord Star (see note 32 for
details).

Langchao Worldwide contributed approximately
HK$23,604,000 to the Group’s profit for the period between
the date of acquisition and the balance sheet date.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2008, total
group revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$1,891 million, and profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$339 million. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2008, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

ARXSMBEERERAESL
BEET : (8)

W

REERMNEIEER REMHINEE
%o WEBHBARELNEERE
SRR B A T 35 ) TR HA & M B
O EA&GHE R FEH B R &2 1 R 2K

IR Bt Rl EBREAARR
ME #1751,497,0290% B IR SR
B0.002B T E @R - XD AEIE
ARE N FERAYEE B BT AT
& 448,898,000/8 7T °

Yo R 8 T R A (B B A TR A 22 3
1775 & #858,450,500% 7T ) AJ #2 A%
28 (FRMEESI2) -

SRR AR A B = 455 H HRS
HASEHEMmENAERAOR
23,604,000/ 7T °

MUBER-_ZZTEN\F—A—H%=
K BIASRERAFE 2 BIKRAK
#7%1,891,000,00078 7T * i 4F WAL
F3#% 4 % 339,000,000/ 7t ° % &
EZERHEEHAAR  TARTR
RAEBER_ZEZN\F—HA—H
SEARUREEMERFTERARACE
B M EERBBRER ZEA -
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A MR

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
(continued)

Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary

(d) On 30 November 2008, the Group further acquired
48.69% equity interest in Inspur Genersoft from
Shandong Inspur Software Company Limited
(“Shandong Inspur Software”), a subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation at a cash consideration of RMB87,382,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$99,061,000). The
amount of goodwill as a result of the acquisition was
HK$13,091,000.

For the year ended 31 December 2007

(e) On 14 December 2007, the Group acquired a 49% of the
issued capital of Inspur Communication through the
acquisition of the entire interests in Shine Victory
International Limited and a 51% of the issued capital of
Inspur Communication from an independent party and
Shandong Inspur Electronic Information Technology
Company Limited (IIERHEF(EERHRBRAR]) ,
a subsidiary of Inspur Corporation, at consideration of
RMB43,120,000 and RMB44,880,000 (equivalent to
HK$45,876,000 and HK$47,749,000) respectively. These
transactions have been accounted for using the acquisition
method of accounting. The amount of goodwiill as a result
of the acquisition was HK$30,542,000.
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EIEHTE 1 Rl

d ZFEZENFE+—HA=+H &
A AARE A R % 87,382,000
7T (41 5299,061,00078 JT.) A
SR A R B A R LR R
BRMEXROBRAA (ML
FORBIZE B ) 15 OR E A
A {H48.69% % o WBEFTS
%2 513,091,000 7T °

W E_EELF+ /=1
—HLEE

(e) —EEEHF+_A+WMA ' &
SEEBMBILE=HKIER
BB AR A A &2 54 % i B
BRBMBIEAO%Z B EITR
N LARERE A BB A R
WEIRHEFEERERBERA
AU R BB E51% 2 BT
BAR  RESHNAEARK
43,120,000t & A R ¥
44,880,000t ( 7 Bl & »
45,876,000/ JT K& 47,749,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZTZNGE+-A=1+—HILEE

34. IR BB B /BB 1~ B) I 18 5 FfY BB

NEER @)

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2007
(continued)

BE-—ZE2tFE+=-HA=+
—BIEEE @)

The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the ZRGISEEFERMES

goodwill arising, are as follows:

PEEMT ¢

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value
A0t UEES  adjustments Fair value
ZRHEE AT ERE AFE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FA&T F&T F&T
Net assets acquired: PRIGEEFE :
Property, plant and v E
equipment B 1,195 — 1,195
Other intangible assets ~ E B\ & E — 12,767 12,767
Inventories S 702 — 702
Trade receivables B 5 REMEER 40,849 — 40,849
Other receivables H th e Uk BR 3k 6,083 — 6,083
Amounts due from EWEF
customers for AHTRE
contract work I8 7,713 — 7,713
Amounts due from JE Uy e 52
related parties AN LBRFK 10,469 — 10,469
Bank balances RITEERR
and cash KIE& 26,113 — 26,113
Trade and other 25 KHA
payables JE - BR R (16,827) — (16,827)
Amounts due to ANESE
customers for ABHTE
contract work FRI8 (5,082) — (5,082)
Amounts due to JE 1< 32
related parties ATERFK (17,707) — (17,707)
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIAEE — (3,192) (3,192)
53,508 9,575 63,083
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

34. W BB I B 1» B) 2 18 5 B B

NRIERE @)

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES AND
ADDITIONAL INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2007 BE-_ZEZLEF+-H=+
(continued) —BLEFE @)

The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the
goodwill arising, are as follows:(continued)

Goodwill on acquisition W EEFTS R &

Total consideration, NI &2 T8y
satisfied by cash BRE

Net cash outflow W FTE &
arising on acquisition: Re L
Cash consideration paid B2 fTIRE&RK(E
Bank balances and FrigiR1T

cash acquired R E
Note:

Shine Victory International Limited is the investment holding
company and Inspur Communication is principally engaged in
software development. The goodwill arising on the acquisition
of subsidiaries is attributable to the anticipated profitability
from Inspur Communication and the anticipated future
operating synergies from the combination.

Inspur Communication and Shine Victory International Limited
contributed in aggregate approximately HK$ 10,944,000 and
nil respectively to the Group’s turnover and approximately
HK$1,513,000 and nil to the Group’s profit before taxation for
the period between the date of completion and the balance
sheet date.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2007, total
group profit for the year would have been approximately
HK$48,196,000 and total group revenue for the period would
have been approximately HK$1,003,982,000. The pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of revenue and results of operations
of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1 January 2007, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.
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35.

36.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under operating leases in
respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to FE_EFRF
fifth years inclusive (BREEEMT)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of two years and rentals are fixed for an
average of two years.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Company’s subsidiaries in Hong Kong operates the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme under the rules and
regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority. The Group’s employees are required to join the
scheme. The Group has followed the minimum statutory
contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees’
relevant aggregated income with a cap of HK$1,000 per
employee per month.

The Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with
the applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in various
central pension schemes operated by the relevant municipal
and provincial governments. These subsidiaries are required
to make defined contributions to these schemes at a fixed
percentage of their covered payroll. The Group has no other
obligation for the payment of its staff's retirement and other
post-retirement benefits other than the contributions
described above.

The total contributions in respect of the current accounting
period charged to consolidated income statement
amounting to HK$9,151,000 (2007: HK$1,037,000).

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_TZN\FT=ZRA=t+—HLEE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
BALANCES

Apart from the amounts due from and to related parties as
disclosed in notes 23 and 26 respectively, the Group had

JV.BEALRE HEER

B fT7E23 % 269 Rl 1% 55 MY JE Uk K2 fE
NEEANLTFIEIN  NEBRAFE

entered into the following related party transactions during EEETTIIMBEALRS :
the year:
Ultimate
holding company Fellow subsidiaries
BAREZERAR 5] &= 5 Fff /&8 2 A
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EBEEBENF _—_TT+HFE ZBEBENF _—_TITLF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHETT FHE T FET FHET
Sales of goods HE S m 189,020 252,744 270,351 195,746
Services income AR FE WA 2,330 — 3,009 3,912
Purchase of goods REEMm 42,547 20,220 178,720 38,667
Sales commission expenses  $HE & X 99 — 747 100
Property rental expenses MERSRAXZ 2,479 — 321 —
Acquisition of property, g E
plant and equipment B — — 297 —
(@ On 31 March 2008, Inspur Shandong Electronic, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, acquired @ RZEBEZNF=ZRA=+-—

60% equity interest in Inspur Business System, at a
consideration of RMB36,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$39,885,000) from Jinan Inspur Network Technology
Development Limited, a subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation. Further details regarding the acquisition
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated on 11
March 2008 and note 34(b).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
BALANCES (continued)

(b)

(0

On 3 July 2008, the Company acquired 34% equity
interest in Langchao Worldwide from Inspur Electronics
(HK) Limited, the immediate holding company of the
Company. Further details regarding the acquisition were
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated on 13 June
2008 and note 34(c).

On 30 November 2008, the Group further acquired
48.69% equity interest in Inspur Genersoft from
Shandong Inspur Software, a subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation at a consideration of RMB87,382,000
(equivalent to HK$99,061,000). Further details
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the
Company'’s circular dated on 12 November 2008 and
note 34(d).

On 14 December 2007, Inspur Shandong Electronic, a
subsidiary of the Company, acquired a 51% equity
interest in Inspur Communication from Shandong
Inspur Electronic Information Technology Company
Limited, a subsidiary of Inspur Corporation, at a
consideration of RMB44,880,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$47,749,000). Further details
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the
Company’s circular dated 27 November 2007 and note
34(e).

Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors during the year are set out in
note 12, which is determined by the remuneration

committee having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.

e M B mR M

For the year ended 31 December 2008
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-FE/\FI-ASH-ALEE

38. NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, the Company acquired the entire interest in
Langchao Worldwide. As part of the consideration for the
acquisition, 51,479,029 ordinary share amounted to
HK$48,898,000 and convertible notes with principal amount

of HK$58,450,500 were issued.

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE

COMPANY

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company at 31

December 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Form of

business

structure
Name of company LE
EET 3 375
Inspur Electronics Limited Incorporated
RAETERAR B AT

Inspur (HK) Electronics Limited  Incorporated
RH (B%) B7ERAA  ERRUAT

Inspur Shandong Electronic ~ Wholly foreign

RAUEEF owned
enterprises
("\WFOE")
PINEE oS
Intersource Technology Incorporated
Limited A

Timeone Technology Limited  Incorporated

R AR
Shine Victory Intemational Incorporated
Limited AR AR

RAEREROT
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Place of

incorporation/ ~ Class of

registration
ihaL/
By

British Virgin

Islands ("BVI")
ZERTHS
([Ex#El)

Hong Kong
(3

PRC
G

Bl
RAHS

B
RAHS

Hong Kong
3

share held
b2
A&

Ordinary
£k

Ordinary

Capital
contribution

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Paid up
issued ordinary
share capital/

registered capital

#RERA
EER%/
B

Us$1
(B

HK$1,000,000
1,000,000 ¢

US$40,675,000
40675000% T

US§50,000
50,000 %7

US§50,000
50,000%7C

HK$8,979,000
89790005 70

B.IREXRS

FA - ARERERBER 2R
%% 17 51,479,0200% # (&
48,898,000/ 7T K F AR kAN & FE
#%58,450,5007% 7T # Al ¥ iz =& 1E

tie)

N

REBDHKAE -

NN NG

ZiNZNETIE NS RNET DA
EE+F+ A=
™~

Proportion of interest

held by the Company
AAAfEREZAMY
2008 2007

=t 21t ZERtE
Directly Indirectly ~  Directly  Indlrectly
ER 3 L i
100% - 100% —
- 100% — 100%
- 100% - 100%
100% - = =
- 100% - 100%
100% - 100% -

At

—TENFR=
+—BmHED

Principal activities

TERY

Investment holding

RERR

Trading of computer
components

EEEHRY

Investment holding and
manufacture, trading of
computer products

REERRE

Investment holding

RERR

Investment holding
RER

Investment holding

RERR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZN\F+=-A=+—ALFE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 39. AR F)ME R AFE
COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
husiness incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration ~share held BRCEA Proportion of interest
Name of company i iRAL/  BE EERE/ held by the Company Principal activities
PEET GRS BRnY RAEH AHER AARFEREZEDY TERR
2008 2007
Z23\F ZERtE

Directly Indirectly ~  Diectly  Indlrectly
BR ES B i

Jinan Qiyi Information Sino-foreign PRC Capital RMB5,000,000 - 100% — —  Investment holding
Technology Limited owned enterprise contrbution ARE RERR
BEREEENAR (*SFOF") 1E 5,000,000 70
BRAR4 haELE
Inspur E-Government DLLC PRC Capital RMB15,000,000 - 5330% —  5330%  Manufacturing, sale and
REETHE NEEREMAR #E contrbution ARE development of
i3 15,000,007 computer software

95 BERFERERRL

BANRAHERE DLLC PRC Capital RMB5,000,000 - 100% = —  Manufacturing, sale and
BRAH NEEREMAR #E contrbution ARE development of
i3 5,000,000 7 computer software

95 BERFRERRL

Inspur Communication SFOE PRC Capital RMB50,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Manufacturing, sale and
RERE TeERE hE contrbution ARE development of
is 50,000,000 computer software

25 BERFRERRL

Inspur Business System+ DLLC PRC Capital RMB20,000,000 - 100% - 40%  Software development
RABRZGRT hEEREfAA @8 contribution A %20,000,0007C EAEE
g
Langchao Worldwide Incorporated Cayman Islands ~ Ordinary 595,072,000 100% - - —  Investment holdings
AR iR AR RERS  EER 5072,000% 7T RERR
Worldwide Shandong WFOE PRC Capital US$2,317,300 - 100% - — Provision of outsourcing
IEBALE hE contibuton 217300570 software development
i services

RREFFRI AR

Worldwide Qingdao DLLC PRC Capital U5$253,200 - 100% - — Provision of outsourcing
REEREMAT #E contrbution 25320057 software development
i services

RREFFRI AR

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE-_TZT \F+=-A=+—ALEE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 39. AR E)ME R B FHE
COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
husiness incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration ~ share held fREEA Proportion of interest
Name of company it iREL/ B EERA/ held by the Company Principal activities
GES BRI BRsE RAEH iftEx ALAMBREZAEIN TEER
2008 2007
ZBINE I3TtE

Directly Indirectly ~  Directly  Indirectly
BR B L itk

Worldwide Shanghai SFOE PRC Capital US$140,000 —  89.64% — —  Provision of outsourcing
AGERE i contrbution 140000£ T software development
i services
REBEREN RS
Shije Beijing DLLC PRC Capital RMB1,986,400 - 100% — —  Provision of outsourcing
REEREMAR contrbution AEHE software development
& 19864000 senies
RREFRZN DR
ERRAABREER DLLC PRC Capital RMB600,000 - Q5% = —  Provison of outsourcing
BRAH REEREMAR contrbution AEE software development
i 6000007 services
RREFRZNORE
LERBEERR WWFOE PRC Capital RMB,000,000 - 100% = —  Provison of outsourcing
BRAH RELE EP contrbution AEHE software development
& 1,000,000 72 services
RREFRZNORR
BRRALERE SR WWFOE PRC Capital US§150,000 - 100% = —  Provison of outsourcing
BRAH eRELE i contrbution 150000 T software development
i senvices
RREFRZNORR
Inspur Japan Co,, Ltd. Incorporated Japan Ordinary JPY10,000,000 - 100% - —  Provision of outsourcing
HRE AR A% EEk 10,000,000 B software development
services
RREFRZNORR
Inspur Worldwide Services Incorporated United States ~ Ordinary Us§t - 100% - —  Provision of outsourcing
Ltd. HRE AT of America B8R 1%7 software development
% services

REEHREN RS

O Annual Report 2008  Inspur International Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR R EE

For the year ended 31 December 2008
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 39. AR F)ME R AFE
COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
husiness incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration ~share held BRCEA Proportion of interest
Name of company i iRAL/  BE EERE/ held by the Company Principal activities
PEET GRS BRnY RAEH AHER AARFEREZEDY TERR
2008 2007
Z23\F ZERtE

Directly Indirectly ~  Diectly  Indlrectly
BR ES B i

Inspur Worldwide Incorporated HongKong ~ Ordinary HK$100,000 - 100% — —  Investment holding
Senices L1d. RG] (3 EEk 100,000 7T RERR

Inspur Genersoft+ DLLC PRC Capital RMB39,932,000 - 100% —  3005%  Software development

REBRAL WEEREFRY @A contibution AR #%39,932,0007 anmE

Inspur Shanghai Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB30,000,000 - %967% —  99%  Software development
Technology NEEREMRE wE contributon N e
Incorporation#+ HE 30,000,007

LERAREHARD A4+

Shanghai Guogiang Genersoft  DLLC PRC Capital RMB500,000 - 90% —  27.05%  Software development
Incorporation# + NEEREMRE wE contributon N e

HEEBEER HE 50000070
AREERAT 4+

Inspur Bejing Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB2,000,000 - 99.75% —  2997%  Software development
Technology NEEREMRE wE contributon N e
Incorporation#+ HE 20000007

KRBEHRARD A+

Inspur Bejing Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB300,000 - 95% —  2855%  Software development
Technology Incorporationé+  AEAREARR  4E contrbution ARE e

KRB BRI HE 3000007

BROF 4+

Inspur Nanjing Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB2,000,000 - 95% —  2855%  Software development
Technology Incorporationé+  AEAREARR  HE contrbution ARE e
HRRARR HE 2,000,000

AREERAA 4 +

RUEABRERAT —ETN\EEEHS O @
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE

COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
husiness incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration  share held MRBRS
Name of company it iREL/ B EERA/
EET 3 375 BRsE R8I e
Inspur Guangzhou Genersoft  DLLC PRC Capital RMB3,000,000
Technology Incorporations+  WEEREEAF contrbution AEE
EM AR it} 300000070

HRERLR 4+

Guangzhou Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB2,000,000
Technology Incorporations+  WEEREEAF contrbution AEE
EMBREHRARDA 4+ HE 2,000,000

#  The English name of these PRC incorporated entities are for
identification purpose only.

+  During the year, the Group acquired the remaining equity
interests in Inspur Business System and Inspur Genersoft. After
the acquisition, Inspur Business System, Inspur Genersoft and
its subsidiaries became indirectly wholly owned subsidiaries of
the Company.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities during
the year and at the end of the year.
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39. R QA E) M B A AIFHEE W)

Proportion of interest

held by the Company Principal activities
AAAfEREZAMY TEER
2008 2007
=t % ZERRtE

Directly Indirectly ~  Directly  Indirectly
BR B L itk

- 90% —  005%  Software development
N,

- 90% —  2105%  Software development
N,

#  ZERTEEMAZAERNEX
HEERS2E o

+  FA AKEYERIE AR E
R BT AR o WEETR
REFER RS  ORBBRAEME R E
MEBARKRRERAREEZENEB

NGRS

MERBARRNFARFRETE
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